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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette Office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices being submitted for publication must be reproduced
copies of the originals. Dates, proper names and signatures
are to be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements must
accompany all notices.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette Office

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55 to cover setting up and deleting
costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 12.00 midday
on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 45¢ per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Commerce House,
360 Queen Street, Auckland.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions are also available on the
web site: www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

6 August 2003

Carroll, Ian, business management, of 58 Gaunt Street,
Auckland, at 2.42 p.m.

15 August 2003

Davidson, Kenneth James McGregor, consultant, care of
P.O. Box 67-116, Mt Eden, Auckland, at 9.16 a.m.

Gourlay, Richard Wayne, farm hand, of 303B Main Road,
Walton, at 2.15 p.m.

Lipsham, Tania Rose Maria, beneficiary, of Grey Lynn,
Auckland, at 1.49 p.m.

Ngatuere, Jarrod Wiremu, salesperson, of 144 Laurie
Street, Te Awamutu, at 1.55 p.m.

Quader, Andrew Sidney, data cabler, of 3A Norwood
Place, Johnsonville, Wellington, at 1.18 p.m.

18 August 2003

Burke, Constance May, nurse, of 1427 Mahurangi State
Forest, State Highway No. 1, Warkworth, at 12.56 p.m.
Carter, Kenneth Frances Leslie, retired, of 4/43 Howe
Street, Howick, Auckland, at 2.07 p.m.

Cescon, Michael James, sales representative, of
53 Bowenvale Avenue, Cashmere, Christchurch, at 1.45 p.m.
King, Terry Dean, sales representative, of 19/41 Waipa
Street, Birkdale, Auckland, at 10.11 a.m.

McKenzie, Jan, crop grower, of 2203 State Highway
No. 30, R.D. 2, Whakatane, at 10.25 a.m.

McKenzie, Robert, grower of asparagus, of State Highway
No. 30, Te Teko, R.D. 2, Whakatane, at 10.10 a.m.
O’Donnell, Raymond Brent, beneficiary, of 526A Leith
Street, Dunedin, at 3.55 p.m.

Proebstel, David William, of 47 Miro Street, Palmerston
North, at 10.17 a.m.

Smith, Barry Alexander, artist, of 27 Lauder Crescent,
Invercargill, at 10.07 a.m.

Te Karu, Tracey Ann, beneficiary, of 19 Ewen Road,
Temuka, at 4.20 p.m.

Thompson, Richard Sean, unemployed, and Thompson,
Deborah Leigh Suzzanna, self-employed market store
trader, both of 262B Great South Road, Manurewa, South
Auckland, at 10.56 a.m.

Thoms, Philip James, unemployed, of 15 Fleming Street,
North Beach, Christchurch, at 11.25 a.m.

19 August 2003

Gerritsen, Anita, beneficiary, of 117 Victoria Street,
Cambridge, at 5.00 p.m.

Harper, Heidi, A.C.C. case manager, of 88 Maupuia Road,
Miramar, Wellington, at 12.13 p.m.

Le Marquand, Adrienne Glenis, cook, of 23 Edgeware
Road, Palmerston North, at 4.11 p.m.

Loversidge, Amanda Rodway Margaret, beneficiary, of
52 Whitcombe Street, Temuka, at 3.26 p.m.

Manderson, Mark Anthony, beneficiary, of 6 Vogel Street,
Hawera, at 8.30 a.m.

McGrath, Michelle, beneficiary, of 38 Mackworth Street,
Woolston, Christchurch, at 12.15 p.m.

McGreevy, Kirsten-Rose Rochelle, beneficiary, of
5A Landscape Road, Pukekohe, South Auckland, at
9.00 a.m.

Moore, Erin Theresa, unemployed, of 4 Woking Street,
Morley, Perth, Western Australia 6943, at 9.00 a.m.

Perenara, Brett Teni, dispatcher, of 1/92 Princes Street,
Otahuhu, Auckland, at 2.45 p.m.

Richardson, Vanessa Leah, mother, of 35 Griffith Street,
Putaruru, at 11.15 a.m.

Sherman, Raylin Marie, solo mother, of 147 Harrison
Street, Wanganui, at 1.28 p.m.

Taylor, Dawn Anne, unemployed, of 72 Nicholas Street,
Howick, Auckland, at 2.11 p.m.

Te Tue, Daniel Parincatai, unemployed, of Lot 6, State
Highway No. 1, R.D. 2, Turangi, at 10.00 a.m.

Todd, Patricia Francis, of 38/120 Beach Haven Road,
Beach Haven, Auckland, at 12.00 midday.

Wheaton, Karl Albert, spray painter, of 4/555 Cashel
Street, Christchurch, at 4.20 p.m.
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20 August 2003

Andrews, Kim Stefhan, single mother, of 3/92 Onewa
Road, Northcote, Auckland, at 10.54 a.m.

Burton, Phillippa Jane (also known as Thomas, Phillipa
Jane), of 107 McKillop Street, Porirua, Wellington, at
5.00 p.m.

Busson, Raquel Anna, beneficiary, of 101 Emmett Street,
Christchurch, at 10.50 a.m.

Christensen, Eric Shane, apprentice panelbeater, of
36A Paihia Road, Onehunga, Auckland, at 10.58 a.m.

Harper, Grant John Walter, unemployed, of 88 Maupuia
Road, Miramar, Wellington, at 10.50 a.m.

Kennard, Darryn Paul, landscape labourer, of
44 Holdsworth Avenue, Palmerston North, at 4.46 p.m.

Kensington, Leo Hugh, of Patearoa Road, R.D. 4,
Ranfurly, at 10.07 a.m.

McCormack, Claire Atareta, widow, of 61B Eversham
Road, Mt Maunganui, at 10.25 a.m.

O’Donnell, Kim Alexander, mower operator, of 48 South
Road, Masterton, at 1.20 p.m.

Paskell, Francis John, sclf-employed, of 18 Marendellas
Drive, Howick, Auckland, at 10.17 a.m.

Ramasamy, Rajashekar, company director, of 2/50 Galvan
Avenue, Sunny Hill, Pakuranga, Auckland, at 10.08 a.m.

Reid, Tina Marie (also known as Lockwood, Tina Marie),
beneficiary, of 21 Rochester Street, Tamatea, Napier, at
9.00 a.m.

Van Elswyk, Marinus (also known as Van Elswyk, Mark),
technician, of 297 Fitzherbert Road East, R.D. 1, Palmerston
North, at 2.07 p.m.

21 August 2003

Glover, Andrew, salesperson, of 140 New North Road,
Eden Terrace, Auckland, at 12.45 p.m.

Hendry, Danny Ray, of 27 Thomson Street, Ashburton, at
9.00 a.m.

Hudson, Joseph Milan, security guard, of 32 Brookland
Road, Rotorua, at 10.05 a.m.

Iraia, Patarik Noel, of 38 Waihora Crescent, Waitangirua,
Porirua, at 11.00 a.m.

Jones, Benjamin Zachery, beneficiary, of 35 Glenroy
Street, Woolston, Christchurch, at 10.50 a.m.

Limu, Aterina, home executive, of 302 Keyes Road, North
New Brighton, Christchurch, at 11.50 a.m.

Marriner, Keri, plasterer, of 6A Howe Street, New Brighton,
Christchurch, at 2.00 p.m.

McDonald, David Lindsay, beneficiary, of 5 Harvey Road,
Napier, at 10.06 a.m.

P A & S C Truman Partnership, earthmoving contractors,
of 168 Gimblett Road, R.D. 5, Hastings, at 10.30 a.m.

Phillips, Dale, beneficiary, of 130C Cook Street,
New Plymouth, at 9.00 a.m.

Pinikera, Maria Donna, beneficiary, of 18B Seddon Street,
Te Puke, at 11.20 a.m.

Reti, Vincent Michael, beneficiary, of 16 Bristol Crescent,
Palmerston North, at 3.05 p.m.

Schofield, Benjamin Clayton, company director, of
8 Carnell Street, Napier, at 10.17 a.m.

Setu, Levaula, of 31 McLean Crescent, Napier, at 10.19 a.m.

Speers, Helen Irene, housewife, of 14B Swinburn Street,
Dannevirke, at 11.13 a.m.

Te Moananui, Tracee Lee, beneficiary, of Flat 3, 41 Union
Street, Waihi, at 11.50 a.m.
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Truman, Peter Anthony, earthmoving contractor, of 168
Gimblett Road, R.D. 5, Hastings, at 10.22 a.m.

Truman, Shirley Christine, earthmoving contractor, of 168
Gimblett Road, R.D. 5, Hastings, at 10.30 a.m.

Waata, Anne Marie, home executive, of 50 Rimu Street,
Hamilton, at 12.55 p.m.

Weir, Anne-Louise, beneficiary, of Tawa, Wellington, at
4.00 p.m.

Wood, Elizabeth Louise, shop assistant, of 697 Main South
Road, Templeton, Christchurch, at 2.35 p.m.

Woodward, Joan Louisa, beneficiary, of 2/168 Edgeware
Road, St Albans, Christchurch, at 2.30 p.m.

22 August 2003

Harris, Selina Kim, mother, of 4/111 Maunu Road, Maunu,
Whangarei, at 11.45 a.m.

Little, Kevin Vance, unemployed, of 210 Rehutai Road,
Dargaville, at 12.32 p.m.

Meaclem, John Robert, aluminium fabricator, of 123
Tautahanga Street, Turangi, at 10.15 a.m.

Simpkins, Emma Louise, unemployed, of 210 Rehutai
Road, R.D. 7, Dargaville, at 12.32 p.m.

Smith, Laura Julie, care assistant, of 17 Mt Pleasant Road,
Otaika, at 1.55 p.m.

Wiffin, Eleanor, housewife, of 91A Ottawa Road,
Christchurch, at 11.10 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba5625

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication

The order of adjudication dated the 28th day of February
2001 against McNicholl, John Ashley, of 21 Ryehill Close,
New Lynn, Auckland, was annulled by order of the High
Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 119 (1) (b) of the
Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 16th day of July
2003.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba5626

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Public Examination

Notice is hereby given that a public examination of
O’Meara, Hedley John, concerning a discharge in
accordance with section 109 (1) of the Insolvency Act 1967,
is fixed for Tuesday, the 9th day of September 2003 at
10.00 a.m. at the High Court at Auckland.

Creditors who intend to oppose the discharge of the
bankrupt on grounds other than those mentioned in
the official assignee’s report must give notice of their
intended opposition, setting out the grounds thereof, to the
official assignee and to the bankrupt no less than three
working days before the time fixed for the hearing.

Within seven days of the date on which the public
examination is to be held, the official assignee must file in
the High Court at Auckland a full report on the estate
and the conduct of the bankrupt and on all matters with
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which it is desirable for the purposes of the Insolvency Act
that the Court should be acquainted.

The official assignee or any creditor who has proved his
claim, or the counsel for the Official Assignee or for any
creditor who has proved his claim, may, without notice to
the bankrupt, examine him at the public examination.
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Inquiries to: Cindy Seaman. Telephone: (09) 916 4582.
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Level Six,
3 Kingston Street (Private Bag 92-513), Auckland.

ba5467

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Farran (Two) Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 21st day of August 2003,
John Michael Gilbert, company director, was appointed
receiver and manager of the property of Farran (Two)
Limited under the powers contained in a debenture dated the
31st day of March 2000 given by that company.

The Property in Receivership is: All the company’s
undertaking, property and assets.

The Offices of the Receiver and Manager Are: Care of
C & C Strategic Limited, P.O. Box 47-729, Ponsonby,
Auckland.  Telephone: (09) 376 7506.  Facsimile:
(09) 376 6441.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.
J. M. GILBERT, Receiver and Manager.

ar5577

Wapiti Quality Design N.Z. Limited

(in receivership)

Notice of Appointment of Receivers

Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receivership Act 1993

Graham Stuart Dick and Christopher James Shaw, chartered
accountants of Invercargill, were appointed receivers of
Wapiti Quality Design N.Z. Limited on the 15th day
of August 2003 by William George Gordon under the
terms of a debenture giving the holder a fixed and floating
charge over the whole of the assets of the company.

The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s
undertaking, property and assets in receiverships.

The Receivers’ Postal Address is: Mclntyre Dick
& Partners, 160 Spey Street, Invercargill.

Dated this 15th day of August 2003.

GRAHAM STUART DICK and CHRISTOPHER JAMES

SHAW.

ar5503

Daisy T Limited*
Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) (b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

Company No.: 342662

I, Alan William Badcock, hereby give notice that on the

18th day of August 2003 at 9.53 p.m., I was appointed

receiver and manager of the assets and undertakings of

Daisy T Limited pursuant to a debenture dated the 31st day

of August 1999.

Short Description of Property Charged Under the
Debenture: All assets and undertakings of the company.

The Office of the Receiver and Manager is at: Silks,
Chartered Accountants, 24 Bell Street (P.O. Box 7144),
Wanganui.

Inquiries Should be Directed to Either the Receiver and
Manager or to: Lupton For.

A. W. BADCOCK, Receiver and Manager.

Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any
assets of the above-named company, please provide details
to the receiver and manager forthwith.

*Prior to the 6th day of August 2003, the company was

known as Therese Regan — Designer Creations Limited.
ar5606

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

29 July 2003

Endeavour International Limited (in liquidation) at
10.18 am.

14 August 2003

Sir Hee International Limited (in liquidation) at 10.55 a.m.
18 August 2003

Beauchamp Logging Limited (in liquidation) at 10.08 a.m.

Rainbow Pacific Decorating Company Limited
(in liquidation) at 11.13 a.m.

Specialist Incineration Services Limited (in liquidation) at
10.16 a.m.

19 August 2003
Alamo Corporation Limited (in liquidation) at 5.00 p.m.

21 August 2003

Southee Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 10.25 a.m.
Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

New Zealand Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag
4751, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al5624

Appointment of Liquidator

Gerard Hulst, chartered accountant of Auckland, was
appointed liquidator of the following company pursuant to
an order of the High Court at Auckland dated the 21st day of
August 2003, at the time specified:

e Quantum Global New Zealand (in liquidation) at
10.10 a.m.
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Creditors should file claims with the liquidator by the 21st
day of October 2003.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to Gerard Hulst.
Copies of the liquidator’s first report will be available in
20 working days from www.hulst.co.nz

Address of Liquidator:

GERARD HULST AND ASSOCIATES, P.O. Box 6901,
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1. Telephone: (09) 357 6756.

Email: gerard@hulst.co.nz
al5656
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Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.
al5634

Foley International Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Foley International Limited
(in liquidation) on the 21st day of August 2003 at 11.00 a.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidator
as soon as possible.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: A. Reid.

al5640

Litho Colour Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 21st day of
August 2003 at 1.35 p.m., when the members appointed
Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Brendon James Gibson
liquidators jointly and severally in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

S. B. JEFFREYS and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Jos Donaghy.

al5635

Stabila Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Stabila Limited (in liquidation) on
the 21st day of August 2003 at 10.07 a.m., pursuant to
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidator
as soon as possible.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency

Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: R. Anema.
al5619

Makora Investments No. 1 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 21st day of
August 2003 at 11.02 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Grant Robert Graham
joint and several liquidators in accordance with section
241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

S. B. JEFFREYS and G. R. GRAHAM, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,
Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box 982), Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile: (09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Gavin Harold.
al5636

G-Farm Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of the
above-named company commenced on the 21Ist day of
August 2003 at 10.15 a.m., when the High Court, Auckland,
appointed Stephanie Beth Jeffreys and Brendon James
Gibson joint and several liquidators in accordance with
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

If any creditor claims a security interest over any assets of
the above-named company, please provide details to the
liquidators forthwith.

S. B. JEFFREYS and B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several
Liquidators.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to
the Liquidators: Ferrier Hodgson & Co, Level Sixteen,

Princes Street Property Partnership Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Princes Street Property
Partnership Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of August 2003

at 9.00 a.m., Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret

Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators

of the above-named company pursuant to a special

resolution entered into the company’s minute book.

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of August

2003.

The liquidator fixes the 30th day of September 2003, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
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may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made or,
as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 20th day of August 2003.

IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,
Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:
(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.

Note: The liquidation is as a result of the restructuring of the
affairs of the shareholders.
al5521
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The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

al5632

Anderson Silvicultural Contractors Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Anderson Silvicultural
Contractors Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on the 18th day of August 2003,
at 10.55 a.m., lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret
Dunphy were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators
of the above-named company by order of the Rotorua High
Court.

The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of August
2003.

Dated at Paraparaumu this 19th day of August 2003.
C. M. DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box 1505,
Paraparaumu Beach. Telephone: (04) 297 0546. Facsimile:
(04) 297 3168.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al5519

Morrow Taylor Footwear Limited (in liquidation)
The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

The above-named company was placed into liquidation by a
special resolution of shareholders dated the 20th day of
August 2003 at 10.12 a.m.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Morrow Taylor
Footwear Limited (in liquidation) on the 20th day of August
2003 at 10.12 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a).

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 19th day of
September 2003, as the day on or before which creditors of
the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 309 0463 (Attention: Wade Glass).

al5583

Vorzel Limited and Mason Lowes Limited
(both in liquidation)

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Offices: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

The above-named solvent companies were put into
liquidation by a special resolution of shareholders dated the
22nd day of August 2003 at 4.15 p.m., on the grounds that
the companies have served their useful purpose and should
be wound up.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kevin David Pitfield and Gareth Russel Hoole were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Vorzel Limited
and Mason Lowes Limited (both in liquidation) on the
22nd day of August 2003 at 4.15 p.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a).

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators fix the 9th day of
September 2003, as the day on or before which creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

Painting Unlimited Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993

Pursuant to an order of the High Court at Rotorua dated the
18th day of August 2003 at 11.10 am., Kenneth Peter
Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald, chartered accountants of
Tauranga, were appointed joint and several liquidators of the
above-named company.

The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of August
2003.

The liquidators do not consider that a creditors’ meeting
should be held having regard to the assets and liabilities of
the company and the likely result of the liquidation.

No meeting will be called unless a creditor gives notice in
writing to the liquidators, within 10 working days after
publication of the notice, requiring a meeting to be called.
Creditors and shareholders may make direct inquiries to
Sharon Martin during normal business hours at the address
stated below.

Dated this 18th day of August 2003.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box
13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al5478
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Prolog Haulage Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993

Pursuant to an order of the High Court at Rotorua dated the
18th day of August 2003 at 11.00 a.m., Kenneth Peter
Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald, chartered accountants of
Tauranga, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of the above-named company.

The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of August
2003.

The liquidators do not consider that a creditors’ meeting
should be held having regard to the assets and liabilities of
the company and the likely result of the liquidation.

No meeting will be called unless a creditor gives notice in
writing to the liquidators, within 10 working days after
publication of the notice, requiring a meeting to be called.
Creditors and shareholders may make direct inquiries to Lyn
Allan during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 20th day of August 2003.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box
13-380), Tauranga. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Facsimile:
(07) 571 6281.

al5542
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The liquidator does hereby fix the 22nd day of September
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al5560

Marvel Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael
Gilbert was appointed liquidator of the above-named
company on the 20th day of August 2003 at 2.00 p.m.

The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of August
2003.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 22nd day of September
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,
Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al5559

Laine Consultants Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and
Paul John McCormick, chartered accountants of Grant
Thornton, were appointed liquidators of Laine Consultants
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of August 2003
at 11.35 a.m.

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and
will be able to pay its debts.

A copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies
Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 22nd
day of September 2003, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours to
Rebecca Gatenby, Grant Thornton, 97-101 Hobson Street
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.

NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton, P.O. Box 1961,
Auckland.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it

has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated.
al5570

Alpine Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael
Gilbert was appointed liquidator of the above-named
company on the 20th day of August 2003 at 2.05 p.m.

The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of August
2003.

Mission Limited and Independent Supplies
Management Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 14th day of August
2003, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and Paul John
McCormick, chartered accountants of Grant Thornton,
were appointed liquidators jointly and severally of
Mission Limited at 10.07 am. and Independent Supplies
Management Limited at 10.05 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 26th
day of September 2003, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
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are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours to
Ian Morrison, Grant Thornton, 97-101 Hobson Street
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton, P.O. Box 1961,
Auckland.

al5573

Abacus Toys Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Neil Raymond Donnell and
Paul John McCormick, chartered accountants of Grant
Thornton, were appointed liquidators of Abacus Toys
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 21st day of August 2003
at 4.00 p.m.

The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and
will be able to pay its debts.

A copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies
Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 26th
day of September 2003, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours to
Ian Morrison, Grant Thornton, 97-101 Hobson Street
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton, P.O. Box 1961,
Auckland.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated.
The company is not related to Abacus Toys (NZ) Limited.

al5629

Customer One Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators
of Customer One Limited by the High Court, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 20th
day of August 2003 at 10.18 a.m., the date and time that the
liquidation commenced.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of Customer One Limited,
we fix the 20th day of November 2003, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Dated this 20th day of August 2003.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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Claims are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: Customer One Limited
(in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland (Attention: Janine Kemp).
Telephone: (09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al5620

Garin Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and
Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators
of Garin Enterprises Limited by the High Court, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 21st
day of August 2003 at 10.21 a.m., the date and time that the
liquidation commenced.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of Garin Enterprises
Limited, we fix the 21st day of November 2003, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Act, or to be excluded from
the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are
claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: Garin Enterprises Limited
(in liquidation), care of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland (Attention: Craig Sanson).
Telephone: (09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al5638

Mahoney Gardner Churton Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

On the 20th day of August 2003, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company by special resolution, appointed
Gerald Stanley Rea and Paul Graham Sargison, chartered
accountants of Auckland, as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, a
copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar of
Companies.

PAUL GRAHAM SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098.

al5533

Acorn Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Acorn Investments Limited (in liquidation) on the 18th day
of August 2003 at 9.30 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Acorn Investments
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 19th day of September 2003,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
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are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 20th day of August 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Karen Mason.

Note: As the company is no longer trading, the shareholders

resolved to place the company in liquidation.
al5578

Financial Vision (Auck) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 14th day of August 2003
at 10.00 a.m., appointed John Lawrence Vague and John
Trevor Whittfield, insolvency practitioners, both of Auckland,
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named
company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 19th day of September
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 14 August 2003.

Address for Service: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Matthew Smith. Telephone: (09) 306 3337.

al5468
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Address for Service: McDonald Vague, Insolvency
Specialists, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile:
(09) 303 0508. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Amritha Zachariah.
al5546

The Christchurch Branch of the Theosophical
Society Incorporated (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 24 of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with clause 33 of
the society’s constitution, at a special general meeting of the
society held on the 23rd day of November 1999 at 7.15 p.m.,
called for the purpose, it was voted unanimously that the
society be wound up and that Arthur James Goodall, vice
president of the Theosophical Society in New Zealand
(Incorporated), be appointed liquidator for that purpose.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The undersigned does hereby fix the 11th day of September
2003, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims they may have
against the society, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993,
a creditors’ meeting will not be held as there are no known
creditors.

Any creditor may give notice in writing to the liquidator
within 10 days of the date of this notice requiring that a
meeting be called.

A.J. GOODALL, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098. Email: jleonard@gerryrea.co.nz

Inquiries to: John Leonard.
al5511

Zelante Services Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named
company, on the 15th day of July 2003, passed a resolution
appointing Stephen Mark Lawrence and Graeme George
McDonald, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly
and severally as liquidators of the company.

In accordance with section 243 (3) of the Companies Act
1993, a meeting of creditors of the above-named company,
will accordingly be held at the offices of McDonald Vague,
Level Five, DDB Building, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland, on
Monday, the 1st day of September 2003 at 10.30 a.m.

Business

1. Consideration of a report containing a statement of the
company’s affairs.

2. Whether to appoint another liquidator in place of the
liquidator appointed.

3. Appointment of a liquidators’ committee, if thought fit.
4. To receive the views of creditors.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.

GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator.

Davos Industries Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators

Keith Palmer and David Vance, chartered accountants, were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally of Davos
Industries Limited by a resolution of creditors on the 18th
day of August 2003, replacing David Hercus.

General Notes

Inquiries relating to the administration of the liquidation
should be made to Ivan Jakich, McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

KEITH PALMER, Liquidator.

al5575

Quay 330 Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 15th day of August 2003 at 11.00 a.m., it was
resolved by special resolution of shareholders, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Quay
330 Properties Limited be liquidated and that Thomas
MacGregor Simpson, chartered accountant of Timaru, be
appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 15th day of August 2003
at 11.00 a.m.
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Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 15th day of August 2003.

THOMAS MACGREGOR SIMPSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: McFarlane Hornsey Simpson
Limited, Chartered Accountants, corner of Stafford Street
and Sefton Street East (P.O. Box 540), Timaru. Telephone:
(03) 688 9082. Facsimile: (03) 684 5071.

al5477
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Address for Service: 2/3 Blomfield Spa, P.O. Box 331-656,
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone/Facsimile: (09) 486 7151.
Explanation: The company is no longer trading and as such

the shareholders have resolved to liquidate the company.
al5502

The Big Tree Company Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of The Big Tree Company Limited (in liquidation):
Notice is hereby given that on the 15th day of August 2003,
the shareholders of The Big Tree Company Limited passed a
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that Brian Leo McPhail, chartered accountant of

Auckland, be appointed liquidator of the company.

A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors.
Dated at Auckland this 22nd day of August 2003.

B. L. MCPHAIL, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Liquidator at the Offices of: Hart McPhail Aiken
Limited, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 58-442,
Greenmount,  Auckland.  Telephone:  (09) 272 4000.
Facsimile: (09) 272 4015.

al5595

Lionel Timmings & Co Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 20th day of August 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of all shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Lionel Timmings & Co
Limited be liquidated and that Quentin Cheyne Selwyn Hix,
of Petrie Mayman Clark, Lawyers, be appointed liquidator
for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of August 2003
at 11.10 am.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 20th day of August 2003.

QUENTIN HIX, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Petrie Mayman Clark, Lawyers,
153 Stafford Street (P.O. Box 803), Timaru. Telephone:
(03) 688 9018. Facsimile: (03) 688 9749.

Note: The shareholders wish to wind up the above-named

company as it has not been trading for some time.
al5571

Industrial Press Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 7th day of August 2003, pursuant to the Companies
Act 1993, Industrial Press Limited was placed into
liquidation and Stephen Glenn Hotchin was appointed as
liquidator.

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (9) of the
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors.

STEPHEN HOTCHIN, Liquidator.

Errol 1 Limited (in liquidation) (formerly Travelair
Motor Inn Limited)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Malcolm Welsford Nye, chartered accountant, was
appointed liquidator of Errol 1 Limited (in liquidation) on
the 19th day of August 2003 at 3.20 p.m., pursuant to
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.
MALCOLM W. NYE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Malcolm W. Nye, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 26-196, Epsom, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 636 3210. Facsimile: (09) 636 3212.

Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company and the

directors have signed a declaration of solvency.
al5516

Startel Communications Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 20th day of August 2003
at 4.31 p.m., the above-named company passed a special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 (2) of the Companies Act
1993, stating that the company be put into liquidation and
that Stuart Douglas Robertson be appointed as liquidator.

Notice to All Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Startel
Communications Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 24th
day of September 2003, as the date on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

After this date, claimants may be excluded from the benefit
of any distribution made before the claim is made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.

STUART DOUGLAS ROBERTSON, Liquidator.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to:
The Liquidator, S. D. Robertson, 235 Royal Road,
Massey, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 831 0160. Facsimile:
(09) 831 0161. Email: sdr@isolve.co.nz

al5585

Claybrook Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 19th day of August 2003, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Claybrook Properties Limited
be liquidated and that Michael David Gale, chartered
accountant of Gale & Associates Limited, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of August 2003
at 8.30 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator fixes the 1st day of
October 2003, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.
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Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

MICHAEL DAVID GALE, Liquidator, Gale & Associates
Limited.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 1579, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 373 4544. Facsimile: (09) 373 4397.

al5628
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Note: This company is solvent and is being wound up as
part of a restructuring of the shareholders’ affairs.
al5647

Waikanae Health Centre Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 122 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Roderick Thomas McKenzie, of McKenzie & Partners
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston North, hereby
give notice that I have been appointed liquidator of
Waikanae Health Centre Limited (in liquidation) by special
resolution of the shareholders as of the 18th day of August
2003 at 2.00 p.m.

Dated at Palmerston North this 20th day of August 2003.
RODERICK THOMAS McKENZIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level
One, 484 Main Street (P.O. Box 12-014), Palmerston North.
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028.

Johnsonville Mall Fish Supply (2002) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 20th day of August 2003
at 3.00 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of
the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Johnsonville Mall Fish Supply
(2002) Limited be liquidated and that Leonidas Angelos
Gambitsis, chartered accountant of Gambitsis Partners
Limited, be appointed liquidator for that purpose.

Creditors and members make direct inquiries to the
liquidator during the normal business hours at the address
stated below.

L. A. GAMBITSIS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gambitsis Partners Limited, Rear Suite,
First Floor, 29 Kings Crescent, Lower Hutt.
Attention: L. A. Gambitsis. Telephone: (04) 939 1975.

al5681

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Claybrook Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Meeting of Creditors
Pursuant to Section 245 of the Companies Act 1993

To: All known creditors.
Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to section
245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified in
section 243 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993.

2. The reasons why the liquidator so decided are:

“The company is solvent and has no creditors.”

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.

MICHAEL DAVID GALE, Liquidator, Gale & Associates
Limited.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 1579, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 373 4544. Facsimile: (09) 373 4397.

md5649

South Pacific Fibre Limited (in liquidation)
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the 1st
day of September 2003, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to

establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.

M. P. STIASSNY and S. B. JEFFREYS, Joint Liquidators.
Claims Are to be Forwarded to: Ferrier Hodgson & Co,
Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street (P.O. Box
982), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 307 7865. Facsimile:
(09) 377 7794.

All Inquiries to: Virginia Dunlop.

md5572

Loud Haulage Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt
or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Loud Haulage Limited
(in liquidation) fixes the 19th day of September 2003, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before the claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: D. C. Parsons.
md5509

REMOVALS

Alpine View Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of Alpine View Properties Limited, whose
registered office is situated at 109 Cambridge Terrace, Old

Library Chambers, Christchurch, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of

the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of September 2003.
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Dated this 19th day of August 2003.

DAVID DONALD CRICHTON and KEIRAN ANNE
HORNE, Liquidators, Alpine View Properties Limited.

ds5471

Glenstrae Heights Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of Glenstrae Heights Limited, whose registered
office is situated at 109 Cambridge Terrace, Old Library
Chambers, Christchurch, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of September 2003.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.

DAVID DONALD CRICHTON and KEIRAN ANNE
HORNE, Liquidators, Glenstrac Heights Limited.

ds5522

D F Mainland Asset Management Limited
(in liquidation), New Zealand Petroleum
Investments Limited (in liquidation),

D F Mainland Holdings (No. 2) Limited
(in liquidation) and DF Mainland Finance
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Arron Leslie Heath,
liquidators of D F Mainland Asset Management Limited
(in liquidation), New Zealand Petroleum Investments
Limited (in liquidation), D F Mainland Holdings (No. 2)
Limited (in liquidation) and DF Mainland Finance Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered offices are situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final reports on the
liquidations, it is intended to remove the companies from the
New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 22nd day of September 2003.
Dated this 21st day of August 2003.

A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5547

ASA Crone Oil Limited (in liquidation) and Barry
Bond Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of ASA Crone Oil Limited (in liquidation) and
Barry Bond Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby
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give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of September 2003.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5486

Bendon Europe Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Bendon Europe Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of September 2003.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5499

KM Investments (2001) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty
Mason, liquidators of KM Investments (2001) Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from
the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 19th day of September 2003.
Dated this 19th day of August 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5491

Supplyzone Limited (in liquidation) and Networks
Direct Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of Supplyzone Limited (in liquidation) and
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Networks Direct Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby
give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 1st day of October 2003.
Dated this 20th day of August 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5523
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Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 24th day of September 2003.

Dated this 27th day of August 2003.

S. RUNDLE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: BDO Spicers, Homestead Road
(P.O. Box 304), Kerikeri.

ds5660

GBC New Zealand Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of GBC New Zealand Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 22nd day of September 2003.
Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street (P.O. Box 6302), Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5618

Vikash Meeta & Deven Enterprises Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Address of Registered Olffice: Care of McCallum Petterson,
Chartered Accountants, Level Eight, The Todd Building,
95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.
The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 18th day of August 2003.
DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

ds5515

Terrace Ward Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen Rundle and Leah Watson, liquidators of
Terrace Ward Properties Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Homestead Road, Kerikeri,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 24th day of September 2003.

Dated this 27th day of August 2003.

S. RUNDLE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: BDO Spicers, Homestead Road
(P.O. Box 304), Kerikeri.

ds5661

Touchbase Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen Rundle and Leah Watson, liquidators of
Touchbase Properties Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Homestead Road, Kerikeri,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the

Hirini Contractors Limited (in liquidation),
Macrocom Limited (in liquidation), Kauri Solutions
Limited (in liquidation), Special Security Services
Limited (in liquidation), Dolly Investments Limited
(in liquidation), Gecko Holdings Limited

(in liquidation), Wellington Fitness Consultants
Limited (in liquidation) and Cool Cats (Auckland)
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Address of Registered Office: Care of McCallum Petterson,
Chartered Accountants, Level Eight, The Todd Building,
95 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.

The liquidation of the above-named companies has been
completed and the final reports and statements of receipts
and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the companies be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 18th day of August 2003.

KEITH PALMER, Liquidator.

ds5458

Rosetown Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From

the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of

Hamilton, liquidator of Rosetown Holdings Limited
(in liquidation), hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
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318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 22nd day of September 2003.

Dated this 19th day of August 2003.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact for Inquiries: A. Reid.
ds5507

LSRH Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall
remove LSRH Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at Level Eight, 63 Albert Street, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of
Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to
section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 19th day
of September 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of August 2003.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gosling Chapman Chartered
Accountants, Level Eight, 63 Albert Street (P.O. Box
158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile:
(09) 309 1198.

Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of

the affairs of the shareholders.
ds5567

Jordan-Perry Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 10th day of October 2003.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds5631

DOC. Begg’s Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that Denise O. Nicolle, a shareholder
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
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Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, is sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 20 working
days of this notice, the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

DENISE O. NICOLLE, Shareholder.

ds5648

Merton Fields Limited

Notice of Intention to Request Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993

I, B. R. Hayman, hereby give notice that I intend to apply to
the District Registrar of Companies at Christchurch for the
removal of the above-named company, having its registered
office at Level Two, 137 Victoria Street, Christchurch, on
the grounds specified under section 318 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objections are lodged with the Registrar
within 20 working days of this notice, the company will be
removed from the Register.

Dated this 27th day of August 2003.

BRIAN HAYMAN, Company Shareholder/Director.

ds5675

Arch Brown and Associates Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that L. H. Brown, a shareholder of
the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Hamilton, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the New Zealand Register.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Tauranga this 28th day of August 2003.

L. H. BROWN, Shareholder.

ds5550

Borelle (NZ) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for
the removal of Borelle (NZ) Limited, whose registered
office is situated at Harkness, Henry & Co, Eighth Floor,
KPMG Tower, 86 Alexandra Street, Hamilton, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
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its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar within
20 working days after the date of this notice, the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.

BORELLE PTY LIMITED.

ds5630

AIG-FP (NZ) No. 5 Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Notice is given that I, the undersigned applicant, propose to
apply to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant
to section 318 (1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”), for the removal of AIG-FP (NZ) No. 5 Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
125 The Terrace, Wellington, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act, have been sent or delivered to
the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Wellington by the 26th day of September 2003, the Registrar
is obliged to remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 28th day of August 2003.
GRAHAM SELWYN MOUAT, Liquidator.

ds5633

Donkers Marine Export Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 205473

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Donkers Marine Export Limited,
whose registered office is situated at 30-34 Rathbone Street,
Whangarei, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the company has ceased to carry on business, has
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 26th day of
September 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Nelson this 22nd day of August 2003.
Signed by the applicant:
S. M. DONKER.

ds5655

Lochinvar Holdings Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Kevin Tyrell Dodds, as
trustee for the Dodds Family Trust, a shareholder of the
above-named company, proposes to apply to the Registrar
of Companies at Hamilton, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of
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the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the Register
of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of the date of this
notice, the Registrar may remove company from the
Register.

K. T. DODDS, for the Dodds Family Trust.

ds5666

High Country Farm Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company from
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: WN. 28998

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register High Country Farm Limited
(“the company”), which has its registered office at Quay
Centre, 69 Taupo Quay, Wanganui, by request, under
section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”),
on the grounds that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance
with its constitution and the Act.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under section
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of
Companies is the 30th day of September 2003.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.

G. F. BARLOW, Liquidator.

ds5646

E OReilly & Co Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove E OReilly & Co Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level One, South British
Building, 326 Lambton Quay, Wellington, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 21st day
of September 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 21st day of August 2003.
J. F. HOGGARD, Liquidator.

ds5535

Gleniti Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the Above-
named Company From the Register

Notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies shall
remove Gleniti Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 2 Ritchie Street, Timaru, from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
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have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of
the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 24th day
of September 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 22nd day of August 2003.
N. P. FAGERLUND, Joint Liquidator.

ds5537

Guy Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Guy Developments Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at the offices of Hewitt Scaletti
Waters, Ground Floor, 611 Great South Road, Manukau
City, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of
Companies, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to
section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 22nd day
of September 2003 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2003.
IAN D. WATERS, Liquidator.

ds5536

Linwood Chambers Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned applicant that he
proposes to make application to the Registrar of Companies,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act
1993, for the removal of Linwood Chambers Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
Level Three, 138 Victoria Street, Christchurch, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by the 30th day of
September 2003, the Registrar may remove the company
from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 28th day of August 2003.

Signed by the applicant:

ROBERT SIMON BIJL, Liquidator.

ds5495

Chen Lai Enterprise Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Chen Lai Enterprise Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
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must remove Chen Lai Enterprise Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at the offices of Smith
Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, Chartered Accountants, Level
Eleven, Shortland Tower One, 51-53 Shortland Street,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to
section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 22nd day
of September 2003 (being a date not less than 28 days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
L. G. CHILCOTT, Liquidator.

ds5485

EFL Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of EFL Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the

grounds for such objection no later than the 18th day
of September 2003.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
ROBERT A. KRILETICH, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
Cooper White & Associates Limited, Ground Floor,
12 Seddon Street, P.O. Box 303, Pukekohe.

Note: This was a solvent liquidation. All creditors will be
paid.

ds5586

Berner Automotive & Industrial Products
(NZ) Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Clarrie Pryor, a director of the
above-named company, proposes to apply to the Registrar of
Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d)
of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal from the
Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal, pursuant
to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar
of Companies within 20 working days of this notice, the
Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

CLARRIE PRYOR, Director.

ds5452




28 AUGUST

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

3187

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

American Airlines Inc.

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand

Notice is given, pursuant to section 341 of the Companies
Act 1993, of American Airlines Inc.’s intention to cease
to carry on business in New Zealand on the Ist day of
December 2003.

Following the closing of its New Zealand offices, full
customer services will continue to be provided. American
code share flights will continue to be operated by Qantas.
For reservation inquiries, please call the following toll free
number 0800 887 997. The ticketing office will be located at
Ground Floor, Qantas House, 191 Queen Street, Auckland
1, New Zealand.

cb5690

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-4696

Take notice that on the 20th day of August 2003, an
application for putting Stoneview Holdings Limited
(“plaintiff company”) into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 11th day of September 2003 at 11.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the plaintiff company, who wishes to
appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before that
day.

The plaintiff is Stoneview Holdings Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Minter Ellison
Rudd Watts, Solicitors, Twenty-fourth Floor, Bank of
New Zealand Tower, 125 Queen Street, Auckland 1.
Documents for service on the above-named applicant may
be left at the address for service or may be posted to the
solicitor at P.O. Box 3798, Auckland 1.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. C. GOLLIN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5627

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2003, an application
for putting into liquidation New Line Tours (New Zealand)
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 18th day of September 2003 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is Invercargill Passenger Transport Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of AWS Legal,
Solicitors, 151 Spey Street, Invercargill.
Documents may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at AWS Legal, P.O. Box
1207, Invercargill; or
(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to D.X. Y.A. 9008, Invercargill; or
(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to AWS
Legal on (03) 214 4122.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
A. D. G. HITCHCOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5534

Advertisement of Application to the Court for
Putting Company into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 10th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Icon Press Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Focus Printing Company Limited
(in receivership), whose address for service is at the offices
of Lowndes Associates, Solicitors, Level Five, 18 Shortland
Street, Auckland.

Any documents may be served on the plaintiff at that
address or:

(a) posted to Lowndes Associates at P.O. Box 7311,
Auckland; or

(b) transmitted to Lowndes Associates by facsimile on
(09) 373 3423.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
High Court or from the plaintiff or from the plaintiff’s
solicitor.

M. J. WHALE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5670

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 4222/03

Take notice that on the 4th day of August 2003, an
application for putting Cross Building Supplies Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 4th day of September 2003 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Benchmark Building Supplies Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Messrs
Craig Griffin & Lord, Solicitors, 187 Mt Eden Road,
Mt Eden, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 9049,
Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

C. N. LORD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5664
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

(Rule 7001 (4))

CIV-2003-404-3942
Take notice that on Friday, the 18th day of July 2003, an
application for putting Tapa Investments Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 18th day of September 2003
at 10.00 o’clock in the forenoon.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Cygnus Consulting Limited, whose
solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service
is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5466
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. M. KAI FONG, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw5489

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

(Rule 7001(4))
CIV-2003-404-4074

Take notice that on Thursday, the 24th day of July 2003, an
application for putting Australasian Building Corporation
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 4th day of September 2003
at 10.00 o’clock in the forenoon.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Roderick Frost (trading as Ace Landscapes),
whose solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for
service is at the offices of Debt Recovery Co (NZ) Limited,
149 Ti Rakau Drive, Pakuranga. Postal Address: P.O. Box
259-059, Burswood.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5465

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3969
Take notice that on the 23rd day of July 2003, an application
for putting Kwan Lee Investments Limited (formerly
Takapuna Rentals 2000 Limited) into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Turners Auctions Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Loo & Koo, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level One, 8 Manukau Road (P.O. Box
99-687), Newmarket, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 520 3866.
Facsimile: (09) 520 6218.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
ARTHUR LOO, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5475

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3955
Take notice that on the 18th day of July 2003, an application
for the liquidation of Taisei Trading Company Limited by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Panahome New Zealand Limited, whose

address for service is at the offices of McKechnie Quirke
& Lewis, 1108 Pukaki Street, Rotorua.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3685

Take notice that on the 11th day of July 2003, an application
for putting RRNZ Limited (in receivership) (formerly known
as Reed Recruitment (NZ) Limited) into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Auckland District Law Society and
New Zealand Law Society, whose address for service is at
the offices of Glaistor Ennor, Solicitors, First Floor, Norfolk
Street (P.O. Box 63 or D.X. C.X. 10-236), Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.

PAUL NORMAN COLLINS, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw5566

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2003-419-878

Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Triage Studios Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 8th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
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The plaintiff is Wella New Zealand Limited, whose
address for service is at the office of Roger A. McL. Fraser,
Receivables Management (NZ) Limited, Level Eight, 385
Queen Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 5519,
Wellesley Street, Auckland. Facsimile: (09) 308 4601.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
ROGER A. McL. FRASER, Solicitor for Wella New Zealand
Limited, Plaintiff.

aw5644
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-488-327
Take notice that on the 21st day of July 2003, an application
for putting Park Forestry Services Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Whangarei on the 15th day of September 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5641
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Beachville Funding Company Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Cavell Leitch
Pringle & Boyle, Solicitors, Level Ten, Clarendon Tower,
corner of Worcester Street and Oxford Terrace (P.O. Box
799), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 379 9940. Facsimile:
(03) 379 2408.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

A. M. IRVING, Cavell Leitch Pringle & Boyle, Solicitor for
the Plaintiff.

aw5688

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 1634/03

Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Flock Holdings Limited (previously known as
Acrylic Repairs Limited) into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 8th day of September 2003
at 8.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Tony Arthur Maude, whose address for
service is at the offices of John Gwilliam & Co, First Floor,
Ansa House, 5 Geange Street (P.O. Box 40-457 or
D.X. R.P. 44-011), Upper Hutt.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
J. C. GWILLIAM, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5642

Advertisement of Application for Liquidation of
Company by the Court

CIV 1656/03

Take notice that on Tuesday, the 29th day of July 2003, an
application for putting Apollo Security Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 8th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Merivale Chambers Limited, whose
address for service is care of the offices of White Fox
and Jones, Solicitors, Level Seven, Langwood House,
90 Armagh Street (P.O. Box 1353), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 353 0650. Facsimile: (03) 353 0652.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

Dated this 20th day of August 2003.

H. C. MATTHEWS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5540

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 1632/03

Take notice that on Friday, the 25th day of July 2003, an
application for putting Quentin’s of Canterbury Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Christchurch on the 8th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2003-419-874
Take notice that on the 25th day of July 2003, an application
for putting into liquidation Broden Contractors Limited by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 8th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Larsen Asphalts Limited, whose address
for service is 45 Duke Street, Frankton, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. R. G. WEBB, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5548

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
a Company
Take notice that on the 30th day of July 2003, an application

for the winding up of Networx Gas Limited by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 15th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Connectrix Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Saunders & Co., 227
Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 18), Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 379 7690. Facsimile: (03) 353 0469.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
D. M. LESTER, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw5524
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Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
a Company

Take notice that on the 30th day of July 2003, an application
for the winding up of Networx Hire Limited by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, the 15th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is The Hire Company Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Saunders & Co.,
227 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 18), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 379 7690. Facsimile: (03) 353 0469.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

D. M. LESTER, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw5525

No. 118

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 4th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (/nquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5652

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 6th day of August 2003, an
application for putting Lets Communicate Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 8th day of September 2003 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Radcliffe Electrical Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Barker & Associates,
First Floor, Allan McLean Building, 208 Oxford Terrace,
Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. C. BARKER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5714

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3432

Take notice that on the 30th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Maggie’s Cleaning Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5651

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2003-404-3383

Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2003, an
application for putting Carelink Nursing Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3783

Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2003, an application
for putting City Suburban Movers Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5654
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-404-3786
Take notice that on the 14th day of July 2003, an application
for putting Diary Promotions Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (/nquiries to: L. Tonga’uiha).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5653
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5592

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2003, an application
for putting Glaslyn Holdings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5591

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 22nd day of July 2003, an
application for putting Plusfactor Software Limited
(in partnership as Plusfactor Software Joint Venture
No.2) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5593

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 22nd day of July 2003, an
application for putting Palm Productions Limited
(in partnership as Plusfactor Software Joint Venture
No.2) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 11th day of September 2003
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, care of Meredith Connell, Sixth Floor,
General Building, 29 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 2213 or
D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries to: R. E. Harvey on
telephone (09) 336 7556).

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2003-485-1653
Take notice that on the 5th day of August 2003, an
application for putting Design Electrical Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 8th day of September 2003 at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 802 8137. Facsimile:
(04) 802 8187.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MICHELLE ANNE ROSS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5587

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 1733/03
Take notice that on the 6th day of August 2003, an
application for putting Leber Realty Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 24th day of September 2003
at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, South Island Service Centre, First Floor,
165 Cashel Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 363 1782. Facsimile: (03) 363 1519.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
SHAILER WESTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5615

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2003-412-308

Take notice that on the 4th day of June 2003, an application
for putting Visage Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Dunedin.

No. 118

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Dunedin on Wednesday, the 15th day of October 2003
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the offices of Wilkinson
Adams, Solicitors, 169 Princes Street (P.O. Box 803),
Dunedin. Telephone: (03) 477 9844. Facsimile:
(03) 477 2350.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. P. BATES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5552

OTHER

Wolters Kluwer New Zealand Limited
Notice of Transfer of Incorporation to Belgium

Pursuant to section 351 of the Companies Act 1993,
the above-named company hereby gives notice that the
company intends, after the 18th day of August 2003, to apply
to be removed from the New Zealand Register in connection

with the transfer of its effective seat of management to
Belgium, therefore becoming subject to the law in Belgium.

Dated this 18th day of August 2003.

MARINUS CHRISTIAAN ANTONIUS
Director.
0t5493

KWAKKEL,

Land Transfer Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a certificate of title will be issued in the names of the applicants under Part 1 of the Land Transfer
Amendment Act 1963 for the land in the Schedule unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same on or before the 17th day of
September 2003, lodged under application 5608570.1 by the Tasman District Council.

Schedule

Part Section 102, District of Waimea East, containing 2099 square metres, being all of the land in certificate of title NL75/46
in the names of George Wilsden McRae, Roderick McRae and Henry Edwards.

Dated at the Christchurch Office of Land Information New Zealand Office this 23rd day of July 2003.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t5373

General Notices

Switzerland General Insurance Company Limited
Notice of Proposed Release of Deposit
Pursuant to the Insurance Companies’ Deposits Act 1953

Switzerland General Insurance Company Limited
(hereinafter called “the company”) has given notice to the
Public Trust that it has ceased to carry on the business of
insurance in New Zealand and that it proposes to withdraw,
pursuant to section 19 of the Act, the deposit which has been
made by it with the Public Trust.

Public Trust therefore gives notice, pursuant to section
19 (3) of the Act, that being satisfied that all liabilities of the
company in New Zealand in respect of such insurance

business have been fully liquidated or provided for, it
proposes to release to the company on or after the 9th day
of September 2003, the amount deposited with Public Trust
by the company.

Any objections to the release of the amount deposited
should be lodged with the Public Trust at the Public Trust
Office, 117-125 Lambton Quay, Wellington 1, on or before
the 2nd day of September 2003.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2003.
D. J. MATHER, Public Trust.

gn5476
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Notice of Advertisement of Proposal by
Insolvent Person

In the matter of a proposal under Part XV of the Insolvency
Act 1967, made by Patricia Elizabeth Buchan, an
insolvent:

Take notice that Patricia Elizabeth Buchan, accountant of
20 Tatyana Place, Royal Heights, Waitakere City, has filed a

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE
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proposal, under Part XV of the Insolvency Act 1967, in the
office of the High Court at Auckland.

A meeting of the creditors of the insolvent will be held at
Level Seven, BKR Building, 53 Fort Street, Auckland, on
Wednesday, the 27th day of August 2003 at 11.00 a.m.

Dated this 20th day of August 2003.
MAURICE REED GOODWIN, Provisional Trustee.

gns5538

Departmental Notices

Courts

Sentencing Act 2002

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002, an
order was made in the Timaru District Court on 12 August
2003, against Francisco Javier De Larratea Soler for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1994 Mitsubishi RVR, Registration No. BGC598.
C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar.

g05541

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

In the District Court held at Huntly

CRN 3024008642
This Court hereby makes an order, pursuant to the
Sentencing Act 2002, confiscating the following motor
vehicle owned by Rina Maketu Merekai Rawiri, of
13 Thomas Street, Ngaruawahia:

1990 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. TB9168.

Dated at Huntly this 16th day of June 2003.
CHRIS WATENE, Deputy Registrar.

205696

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002, an
order was made in the Timaru District Court on 14 August
2003, against Paul Stephen Hogg for the confiscation of the
following motor vehicle:

1989 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. SP5341.
C. A. TAPPER, Deputy Registrar.

205539

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 7 August 2003 at the Dunedin District Court, an order
was made against Ian Stewart Rodger to confiscate the
following motor vehicle:

1986 Toyota Cressida, Registration No. MG5388.
P.J. WALL, Deputy Registrar.

205617

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
In the District Court held at Gisborne

Notice is hereby given that on 5 August 2003, an order was
made by the Gisborne District Court, pursuant to the
Sentencing Act 2002, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

Matke: Toyota
Model: Hilux

Year: 1990
Registration No.: ' YK4249
Owned by: Peter Haenga

Any person having a financial interest in this vehicle must
contact the Gisborne District Court immediately.

L. P. POUTU, Deputy Registrar.
High/District Court, Gisborne.

205616

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the New Plymouth District Court on
13 August 2003, against Sophie Marie Garland for the
confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1987 Mazda 626, Registration No. PW1366.

D. A. FRIEDLICH, Deputy Registrar.

go5551

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
an order was made in the New Plymouth District Court on
21 August 2003, against Lyall Wipa for the confiscation of
the following motor vehicle:

1985 Ford Econovan, Registration No. MH9786.
D. A. FRIEDLICH, Deputy Registrar.

205662

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Notice is hereby given that the following motor vehicle
has been confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the
Sentencing Act 2002:

Make: Ford

Model: Fairmont

First Year Reg.: 1987

Registration No.:  NC1714

Owned by: Martin Te Kooti Tuaupiki

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle must
advise particulars of that interest to the undersigned at
the Hamilton District Court, Private Bag 3060, Hamilton
(telephone (07) 957 7700), within seven days of publication
of this notice.

Dated at Hamilton this 21st day of August 2003.

SIERA PETERSON, Deputy Registrar, Hamilton District
Court.
805582
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Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Notice is hereby given that the following motor vehicle
has been confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the

Sentencing Act 2002:
Make: Mitsubishi
Model: L300
First Year Reg.: 1989
Registration No.:  OM7484
Owned by: Michael Leslie Rich

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle must
advise particulars of that interest to the undersigned at
the Hamilton District Court, Private Bag 3060, Hamilton
(telephone (07) 957 7700), within seven days of publication
of this notice.

Dated at Hamilton this 22nd day of August 2003.
SIERA PETERSON, Deputy Registrar, Hamilton District

Court.
£05590
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Schedule
Matke: Honda
Model: Civic LX Manual
Year: 1995
Registration No.: ~ TM4028
Owned by: Joseph Terito Chhotu Nama

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar of the Court urgently as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

D. AUPA’AU, Deputy Registrar.

205508

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Notice is hereby given that the following motor vehicle
has been confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the

Sentencing Act 2002:
Make: Nissan
Model: Cefiro
First Year Reg.: 1990
Registration No.:  YE7975
Owned by: Gregory John Wilkins

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle must
advise particulars of that interest to the undersigned at
the Hamilton District Court, Private Bag 3060, Hamilton
(telephone (07) 957 7761), within seven days of publication
of this notice.

Dated at Hamilton this 22nd day of August 2003.

SIERA PETERSON, Deputy Registrar, Hamilton District
Court.
05639

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below has been
confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Ford
Model: Fairmont
Colour: Green
Year: 1974
Registration No.:  GT3274
Owned by: David Michael Sparks

Any person who holds any encumbrance over this vehicle
must within one month after the date of this advertisement
make application to the Registrar, District Court, Bridge
Street, Nelson, for satisfaction of the amount.

J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

g05545

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Notice is hereby given that the following motor vehicle
has been confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the
Sentencing Act 2002:

Make: Suzuki

Model: Alto

First Year Reg.: 1984

Registration No.: ~ LT2218

Owned by: Roslyn Reshma Rye

Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle must
advise particulars of that interest to the undersigned at
the Hamilton District Court, Private Bag 3060, Hamilton
(telephone (07) 957 7761), within seven days of publication
of this notice.

Dated at Hamilton this 22nd day of August 2003.

SIERA PETERSON, Deputy Registrar, Hamilton District
Court.
205605

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below has been
confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Mazda
Model: 323
Colour: Brown
Year: 1984
Registration No.:  LG8130
Owned by: Gavin John Nott

Any person who holds any encumbrance over this vehicle
must within one month after the date of this advertisement
make application to the Registrar, District Court, Bridge
Street, Nelson, for satisfaction of the amount.

J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

205569

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below was
confiscated by the Porirua District Court on 15 August 2003,
pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002.

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

The motor vehicle listed in the Schedule below has been
confiscated pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

Schedule
Make: Ford
Model: Laser
Colour: Gold
Year: 1988
Registration No.: ~ NS8798
Owned by: Aubrey George Toko

Any person who holds any encumbrance over this vehicle
must within one month after the date of this advertisement
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make application to the Registrar, District Court, Bridge
Street, Nelson, for satisfaction of the amount.
J. HOUGHTON, Registrar.

205580
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Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 29 May 2003 at the Waihi District Court, Jason
Richard Te Moananui was convicted of the following
offence — driving while disqualified — and in addition to the
sentence imposed on him, the Court has ordered that a

1990 Subaru Legacy motor vehicle, Registration
No. ZC1571
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

S. R. PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

05612

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 17 June 2003 at the Whakatane District Court, an order
was made against Matthew Woodman to confiscate the
following motor vehicle:

1986 Holden Royale, Registration No. MX3390.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.

Dated this 22nd day of August 2003.
D. M. YOUNG, Deputy Registrar.

805663

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 15 July 2003 at the Waihi District Court, Bryan
Thomas Warrander was convicted of the following
offence — driving with excess blood alcohol — and in
addition to the sentence imposed on him, the Court has
ordered that a

1982 Mitsubishi L200 utility motor vehicle, Registration
No. KR7690
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

S. R. PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

205614

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

On 10 July 2003 at the North Shore District Court, an order
was made to confiscate the following motor vehicle:

Make: Triumph
Model: 2500 SL
Year: 1974
Registration No.:  HH7530
Chassis No.: 3MMS511DL

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the North Shore District Court
urgently as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.

KEVIN ROBINSON, Registrar.

205498

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 30 July 2003 at the Waihi District Court, Drew David
Griffin was convicted of the following offence — driving
with excess breath alcohol level (second subsequent
offence) — and in addition to the sentence imposed on
him, the Court has ordered that a

1983 Mazda 626 SGL motor vehicle, Registration
No. OL7350
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.

S. R. PURCELL, Deputy Registrar.

05613

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to section 128 or 129 of the Sentencing Act 2002,
on 21 August 2003 at the Tauranga District Court, Siosiua
Hafoka was convicted of the following offence — driving
whilst disqualified — and in addition to the sentence imposed
on him, the Court has ordered that a

1988 Nissan Terrano (red) motor vehicle, Registration
No. UZ9984
owned by the above-mentioned defendant, be forfeited
to Her Majesty, pursuant to section 136 of the Sentencing
Act 2002.
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.

05574

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Wellington District Court on
4 August 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

Make: Ford
Model: Laser
Year: 1981

Registration No.:  KB6936

Name of Offender: ~ David Christie
Anyone who has a legal interest in the above vehicle should
contact the Wellington District Court urgently (telephone
(04) 918 8078), as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C. BUTLER, Deputy Registrar.

205562

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made at the Alexandra District Court on
22 July 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

Make: Mitsubishi

Model: Mirage

Year: 1985

Registration No.: ~ MJ8714

Name of Offender:  Kenneth George McClintock

Any person having an interest in the above vehicle should
notify the Court within seven days of the publication of this
notice.
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. A. OLIVER, Deputy Registrar.

205564
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Crown Law

Notice of Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made at the Alexandra District Court on
19 August 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

Make: Subaru

Model: Legacy

Year: 1991

Registration No.:  RI12499

Name of Offender: ~ Simon Charles Bell

Any person having an interest in the above vehicle should
notify the Court within seven days of the publication of this
notice.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. A. OLIVER, Deputy Registrar.

05563

Judicature Act 1908

Appointment of Temporary Judge of the
High Court
Pursuant to section 11 of the Judicature Act 1908,
Her Excellency the Governor-General, in the name and
on behalf of Her Majesty the Queen, has been pleased
to appoint

The Honourable Barry John Paterson

a temporary Judge of the High Court for a term of 12 months
commencing on 25 October 2003.

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2003.
MARGARET WILSON, Attorney-General.

205622

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Napier District Court on 20 August
2003, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1983 Honda Civic, Registration No. LA8692.
Against: Winston Jack Huhu.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205594

Economic Development

Business Development Boards Act 1991

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Orders were made in the Christchurch District Court on
19 August 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1967 Riley Elf, Registration No. WR3424,
Against: Alan George Reece.
1985 Toyota Corona, Registration No. PJ6988.
Against: Scott David Weir.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C. J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

05576

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
20 August 2003, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1991 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. ZZ7203.
Against: Stephen Richard Cull.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

05579

Business Development Boards (Dissolution)
Order 2003

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
ORDER IN COUNCIL
At Wellington this 25th day of August 2003
Present:

HER EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

Pursuant to section 4 of the Business Development Boards
Act 1991, Her Excellency the Governor-General, acting on
the advice and with the consent of the Executive Council,
makes the following order.

Order

1. Title and commencement—This order is the Business
Development Boards (Dissolution) Order 2003.

2. Commencement—This order comes into force on
5 September 2003.

3. New Zealand Business Development Board dissolved
—The New Zealand Business Development Board is
dissolved at 12.00 midnight on 5 September 2003.

4. Clause 5 of Business Development Boards
(Dissolution and Establishment) Order 1998 revoked—
Clause 5 of Business Development Boards (Dissolution and
Establishment) Order 1998 is revoked with effect from
12.00 midnight on 5 September 2003.

MARIE SHROFF, Clerk of the Executive Council.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the order, but is intended to indicate
its general effect.

A provision is included in the Statutes Amendment Bill
(No 3) 2002 for the repeal of the Business Developments
Board Act 1991. In anticipation of the repeal of that Act, this
order dissolves the New Zealand Business Development
Board, the last remaining business development board, at
12.00 midnight on 5 September 2003. The majority of the
business development boards established under the Business
Development Boards Act 1991 were dissolved in 1998.

205369
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Education
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Education Act 1989

Felix Donnelly College Board of

Trustees Composition

Pursuant to section 95 (1) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby determine the composition of the Felix Donnelly

College Board of Trustees.

Membership of the Board

The Felix Donnelly College Board of Trustees shall comprise:

e two trustees appointed by the Minister;

e two trustees appointed by Youthlink and approved by the
Minister;

e the principal of Felix Donnelly College;

e one elected staff representative; and

e two representatives co-opted by the board.

This notice takes effect the day after its publication.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of August 2003.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205596
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e development of an ongoing programme of school-wide
self review including effective analysis and improvement
systems; and

e personnel management; including appraisal of the
principal in line with an established performance
agreement

The limited statutory manager must also advise the board on

the following:

e Contributing to a viability review of the Year 9—13 section
of the school; and

e consolidating all new and improved systems into board
management practice.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication

of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2003.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05553

Notice of Appointment of a Limited Statutory
Manager for the Patea High School Board of
Trustees (185)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Patea High School Board of Trustees
because of risks to the operation of the school and the
educational performance of the students at the school.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are
vested in the limited statutory manager:

e The development and management of effective
relationships between the school and its community;

e review of the school’s strategic plan and ensuring
implementation of any changes through the annual plan
and the principal’s performance objectives; and

e considering options for the future of schooling in Patea
as a part of the strategic planning process.

The limited statutory manager must also advise the board on

the following:

e Consolidation of all new or changed systems into board
management practice.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication

of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2003.

TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05300

School Establishment

Pursuant to section 146 of the Education Act 1989, I hereby
establish a secondary school for Years 7 to 13 (Forms 1 to 7),
to be known as

Stanmore Bay Secondary School
at Stanmore Bay, Whangaparaoa, Auckland.
In its first year, the school will open for instruction with
Forms 1 to 3 (Years 7 to 9) students only, and will then
build its roll one year level at a time over subsequent years,
as shown in the following Schedule.
Schedule
Year Levels Catered for
2005 Forms 1 to 3 (Years 7 to 9)
2006 Forms 1 to 4 (Years 7 to 10)
2007 Forms 1 to 5 (Years 7 to 11)
2008 Forms 1 to 6 (Years 7 to 12)
2009 Forms 1 to 7 (Years 7 to 13)
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of August 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205689

Notice of Appointment of a Limited Statutory
Manager for the Mangakino Area School
Board of Trustees (329)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Mangakino Area School Board of Trustees
because of risks to the operation of the school and the
educational performance of the secondary students.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board are
vested in the limited statutory manager:

e Ensuring implementation of the Education Review

Office June 2003 review report recommendations in line
with an agreed action plan;

Merger of Awariki School (2545), Norsewood
School (2622), Ormondyville School (2632) and
Matamau School (2610)

Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby declare that Awariki School (2545), Norsewood

School (2622), Ormondyville School (2632) and Matamau
School (2610) will merge on 31 December 2003.

Norsewood School will be the continuing full primary
school.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

205657

Merger of Dannevirke North School (2552) and
Hillcrest School (2576)
Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby declare that Dannevirke North School (2552) and
Hillcrest School (2576) will merge on 31 December 2003.

Hillcrest School will be the continuing full primary school
on the Dannevirke North School site.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

805659
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Merger of Ruahine School (2669) and Rua Roa
School (2671)
Pursuant to section 156A (1) of the Education Act 1989,

I hereby declare that Ruahine School (2669) and Rua Roa
School (2671) will merge on 31 December 2003.

Ruahine School will be the continuing full primary school.
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2003.
TREVOR MALLARD, Minister of Education.

05658
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please read as

“Total Allowable Commercial Catch (greenweight
tonnes)”.
805667

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996

Corrigendum—Fisheries (Total Allowable Catch)
Notice 2003 (No. F251)
In the notice published in the New Zealand Gazette,

7 August 2003, No. 94, page 2473, in the fourth column
heading of the Schedule, for the words

“Quota Managemen System Code”
please read as
“Quota Management System Code”.
Also in the Schedule in the first column, for the words
“Short-finned fresh water eels” and
“Long-finned fresh water eels”
please read as
“Short-finned freshwater eels” and
“Long-finned freshwater eels”.

Also in the Schedule in the fourth Column, for the letters
and numbers

“SS 1 O’?
please read as
“SSK10”.

205668

Fisheries (Paterson Inlet Temporary Scallop
Prohibition) Notice 2003 (No. F258)

Pursuant to section 11 (4) (b) (i) of the Fisheries Act 1996,
the Minister of Fisheries hereby gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (Paterson Inlet Temporary Scallop
Prohibition) Notice 2003.

(2) This notice shall come into effect on the day after the
date of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice:

(a) “Scallop” means a mollusc of the species Pecten
novaezelandiae.

(b) “Paterson Inlet” encompasses those waters that lie
within a straight line drawn from Ackers Point on
Stewart Island (at approximately 46°53.74' S and
168°09.86' E) to Bullers Point on The Neck on
Stewart Island (at approximately 46°55.21'S and
168°11.65" E).

3. Temporary prohibition on taking of scallops from
Paterson Inlet, Stewart Island—Notwithstanding anything
in Regulation 5 of the Fisheries (Southland and Sub-Antarctic
Areas Amateur Fishing) Regulations 1991, the Minister of
Fisheries hereby prohibits the taking or possession of any
scallops taken from Paterson Inlet from 1 October 2003 until
30 September 2007 (both dates inclusive).

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2003.
PETE HODGSON, Minister of Fisheries.

205680

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1999

Corrigendum—Fisheries (Total Allowable
Commercial Catch) Notice 2003 (No. F252)
In the notice published in the New Zealand Gazette,

7 August 2003, No. 94, page 2471, in the first column of the
Schedule, for the words

“Short-finned fresh water eels” and

“Long-finned fresh water eels”
please read as

“Short-finned freshwater eels” and

“Long-finned freshwater eels”.

Also in the Schedule in the fourth column, for the letters
and numbers

“SS10”
please read as
“SSK10”.

205669

Corrigendum—Fisheries (Total Allowable
Commercial Catch) Notice (No. 2) 2003 (No. F257)
In the notice published in the New Zealand Gazette,

21 August 2003, No. 109, page 2882, in the fifth column
heading of the Schedule, for the words

“Total Allowable Catch (greenweight tonnes)”

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 44) 2003 (No. F259)

Pursuant to Regulation 10 of the Fisheries (South Island
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, and acting under
delegated authority, the Associate Minister of Fisheries
hereby gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing)
Notice (No. 44) 2003.

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice:

(a) “customary food gathering” has the same meaning
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary
Fishing) Regulations 1999.

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or
persons appointed under Regulation 9 or 10 of
the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1999 as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for a
general customary food gathering area/rohe moana.

(c) “the area/rohe moana” means the area/rohe moana
from the mouth of the Waitaki River south to the
mouth of the Shag River extending seaward to the
limit of the South Island fisheries waters as defined
under Regulation 2 of the Fisheries (South Island
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Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998; and inland to
the boundaries defined for Te Riinanga o Moeraki in
the First Schedule of Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu Act
1996.

3. Cancellation of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Te Runanga
0o Moeraki, being the Tangata Whenua who nominated
Trevor McGlinchey and Elizabeth Healey as Tangata
Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana from the mouth of
the Waitaki River south to the mouth of the Shag River,
have requested in writing the cancellation of appointment
of Trevor McGlinchey and Elizabeth Healey as Tangata
Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana.

4. Cancellation of Appointment—The Associate Minister
of Fisheries hereby confirms the cancellation of Trevor
McGlinchey and Elizabeth Healey as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki
for managing customary food gathering for the area/rohe
moana from the mouth of the Waitaki River south to the
mouth of the Shag River.

5. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Te Riinanga
o Moeraki, being the Tangata Whenua holding manawhenua
manamoana over the area/rohe moana, have nominated
David Dixon Mathews and Gloria May Colloty as Tangata
Tiaki/Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana from the mouth of
the Waitaki River south to the mouth of the Shag River.

6. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—The
Associate Minister of Fisheries hereby confirms the
appointments of David Dixon Mathews and Gloria May
Colloty as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing customary
food gathering for the area/rohe moana from the mouth of
the Waitaki River south to the mouth of the Shag River. The
appointments are for a term of five years commencing the
day this notice comes into effect.

7. Power to authorise taking of fisheries resources for
customary food gathering—The Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources
managed under the Fisheries Acts 1983 and 1996 for
customary food gathering purposes from within the whole or
any part of the area/rohe moana. No customary food
gathering of fisheries resources may take place in the
area/rohe moana without authorisation of a Tangata
Tiaki/Kaitiaki.

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of July 2003.

PAREKURA HOROMIA, Associate Minister of Fisheries.

205679

Justice

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justices of the Peace Appointed

Pursuant to section 3 (1) of the Justices of the Peace Act
1957, Her Excellency the Governor-General has been
pleased to appoint the following persons to be Justices of
the Peace for New Zealand:
Anderson, Beryl, 337 Pine Avenue, South Brighton,
Christchurch.
Anthony, Angela Dorothy Holden, 33 Norman Road,
Takapuna, Auckland.
Brett, Joycelyn Averill, 114 Sunrise Avenue, Mairangi
Bay, Auckland.

Brewerton, Graeme Nevyn, 104 Beach Road, Thames.
Cameron, Allan Peter Kinnaird, 717 Tweed Street,
Invercargill.

Campbell, Angela Francesca, 61 Spencer Street, Remuera,
Auckland.
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Clague-Christian, Fletcher, 55 Juniper Road, Mairangi
Bay, North Shore.

Cunningham, Elizabeth Herra, 40 Vernon Terrace,
St Martins, Christchurch.

Davidson, Colin George, 7 Rakino Place, Palmerston
North.

Davies, John Anthony, 182 Eastern Hutt Road, Taita,
Lower Hutt.

Daysh, Jeanette Merle, 163 College Street, Palmerston
North.

Edwards, Diane Margaret, 83 Lauderdale Road, Birkdale,
Auckland 1310.

Fox, Kathleen Majella, 15 Kiteroa Place, Cashmere,
Christchurch.

Fraser, Islay Patricia, 87 Catherine Street, Invercargill.

Gehrke, Martina, 43 Howard Road, Pt Howard,
Eastbourne, Wellington.

Harris, Kylie Sandra, Decanter Bay, R.D. 3, Akaroa.
Horrex, Glen Arthur, 11 Leonard Street, Wanganui.

Joyce, Ngaire, 167 Dunback Road, State Highway No. 85,
Palmerston, Otago.

Knight, Catherine Mary, 14 Strathaven Place, Atawai,
Nelson.

Larsen, Allison Margaret, Pasture Street, Lumsden,
Southland.

Lee, Christopher Bruce, 12 Carey Street, Longburn.

Livingstone, Carolyn Joyce, 22 Wynard Crescent,
Fernhill, Queenstown.

Lotulelei, Tevita, 22 Butterworth Drive, Glendene,
Auckland.

MacDonald, Sally Jane, 104 Main North Road,
Amberley.

McBride, Robert John, 1494 State Highway No. 94,
Mossburn, Southland.

McHardy, lan Stewart, 3 Campion Place, Howick,
Auckland.

Monaghan, Sarah, 56 Alfredton Road, Tararua District,
Wairarapa.

Nufable, Emerson Marcelino, 56 Sycamore Drive,
Sunnynook, Auckland.

O’Sullivan, John Lindell, 49A Kings Crescent,
Lower Hutt.

Parr, Stephen Edward, 13 Victory Street, Welcome Bay,
Tauranga.

Powles, Veronica Ruth, 11 Park Avenue, Takapuna,
Auckland.

Ritchie, Cheryl Pamela, 82 Stapleford Crescent, Browns
Bay, Auckland.

Sheriff, Gail, “Oceanside”, Unit 7, 10 Balance Street,
Christchurch.

Sinclair, Peter Sutherland, 51 Sinclair Road, R.D., Dipton.

Snowden-Hartwell, Margaret Mavis, Rawhiti Road,
Rawhiti, Bay of Islands.

Stevens, Owen Morrison, “Cloon Eavin”, Pahi Road,
Paparoa.

Tangitepu, Ama, 19 Ilford Crescent, Mangere, Auckland.

Thompson, Janet Christine, 93 Pacific Drive, Palmerston
North.

Tisch, Linda Colleen Simpson, 137 Hinemoa Street,
Birkenhead, Auckland 1310.

Todd, Richard Warwick, “Saddlewood”, 288 Allandale
Road, Hawarden, North Canterbury.

Van Wyk, Johannes Louw, 29A Matipo Avenue, Rotorua.

Voss, Beth Marianne, “Makuku”, 1862 State Highway
No. 56, R.D. 7, Palmerston North.
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Walter, John Joseph, 59 Kay Drive, Blockhouse Bay,
Auckland.

Watkins, Vivienne Mary, 225 Mt Eden Road, Mt Eden,
Auckland.

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of August 2003.
RICK BARKER, Associate Minister of Justice.

05650

Resource Management Act 1991

Environment Judge Appointed

Pursuant to section 250 of the Resource Management
Act 1991, Her Excellency the Governor-General of
New Zealand has been pleased to appoint

Craig James Thompson, District Court Judge of
Wellington

to be an Environment Judge of the Environment Court.
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2003.
MARGARET WILSON, Associate Minister of Justice.

205672

Labour

Employment Relations Act 2000

Employment Relations Education Leave:
Approved Courses

Under section 72 (3) of the Employment Relations Act
2000, the Minister of Labour has delegated the power to
approve courses for Employment Relations Education (ERE)
Leave to the ERE Advisory Committee.

The ERE Advisory Committee has approved the following
courses:

New Zealand Council of Trade Unions
Title: Organiser Traineeship
Engineering, Printing and Manufacturing Union
Title: Industry Council Representative Workshop
Authorised by:

WILF MALCOLM, Chair, Employment Relations Education
Advisory Committee.
205558
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Public Trust

Public Trust Act 2001

Remuneration Authority Act 1977

Member of the Remuneration Authority Appointed

Pursuant to section 5 of the Remuneration Authority Act
1977, Her Excellency the Governor-General, acting on the
advice and with the consent of the Executive Council, has
been pleased to appoint

David Oughton of Wellington

to be a member of the Remuneration Authority for a term
ending with the close of 31 July 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2003.
MARIE SHROFF, Clerk of the Executive Council.

205347

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 28 August 2003

Pursuant to sections 50 (1) and 50 (5) of the Public Trust
Act 2001 (“the Act”), the following notice is given.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates
Notice 28 August 2003.

(2) The determinations and revocation notified in this notice
take effect from and including 21 August 2003.

2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise
requires:

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney;

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency
deposit, an investment deposit, a special deposit or a
trust deposit) held in the ordinary course of
administration, and determined by Public Trust to be
held at call;

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being
forms part of the Common Fund;

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;

“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974;

“trust deposit” means a deposit held on trust:
(1) for persons not of full age or capacity; or
(i) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or
(iii) otherwise than at call (not being a special deposit).

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in
this notice as they do in the Act.

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate of
Common Fund interest payable on a deposit (other than an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term)
shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for the appropriate type
of deposit.

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term shall
be that specified in Schedule 2 for the appropriate term and
dollar range.

(3) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund
interest payable on a deposit made pursuant to an enactment
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment.

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), in particular cases or classes
of case, Public Trust and the depositor may agree on a rate
of interest payable on a special deposit that is different from
the rate specified in Schedule 1 and the agreed rate then
applies.

4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions—
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice
14 August 2003 is revoked.

(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 1 to this notice
do not apply to any period that ends with 20 August 2003
but otherwise operate as from 21 August 2003.

(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 2 to this
notice:



28 AUGUST

(i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at
the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to
21 August 2003; but

(il)) do apply to investment deposits repayable at
the end of a fixed term that commenced on or after
21 August 2003.

Schedule 1

Rate of interest payable on a deposit (other than an
investment deposit repayable at the end of a fixed term)

% interest

Type of Deposit rate p.a.
Agency deposit 3.00
Call deposit 1.75
Investment deposit at call 3.00
Special deposit 4.20
Trust deposit 3.00
Schedule 2

Rate of interest payable on an investment deposit
repayable at the end of a fixed term

o/ :
Term and Dollar Range of the Deposit % interest

rate p.a.

Fixed term of 3 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.50
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.70
For the range above $250,000 4.80
Fixed term of 6 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.70
For the range above $250,000 4.80
Fixed term of 9 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.70
For the range above $250,000 4.80
Fixed term of 12 months

For the range $5,000 to $9,999 inclusive 4.45
For the range $10,000 to $49,999 inclusive 4.60
For the range $50,000 to $249,999 inclusive 4.75
For the range above $250,000 4.90

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2003.
PAT WAITE, Chief Executive, Public Trust.

205554

Research, Science & Technology

Foundation for Research, Science, and
Technology Act 1990

Notice of Introduction to Ministerial Scheme Under

Section 8A of the Foundation for Research, Science,

and Technology Act 1990—the Pre-seed

Accelerator Scheme

Direction to: The Foundation for Research, Science and
Technology (“the foundation”).

Under section 8A of the Foundation for Research, Science,
and Technology Act 1990, I direct the foundation to allocate
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funds in accordance with the Pre-Seed Accelerator Scheme
(“the scheme”) specified in this notice.

Nature of the Scheme

The scheme is intended to foster commercialisation skills,
technological learning and technological innovation by
“public sector research providers”'.

The intended outcome of this scheme is to increase the
stream of commercial prospects from “publicly funded
research™ carried out by public sector research providers
and develop these projects to the point where a private
sector firm or other suitable commercialisation partner can
be attracted.

The scheme will support “experimental development and
related pre-commercial activities” that develop research
undertaken by public sector research providers to an
“investor-ready”* point.

Scheme Objectives

Projects that meet the scheme’s objectives are eligible to
receive funds from the foundation.

The scheme’s objectives are to:

maximise the commercial benefits to New Zealand of
previously publicly funded research;

e raise public sector providers’ commercial capabilities
and skills; and

e improve public sector research providers links with
potential private sector partners.

In making funding decisions, the foundation will fund those
projects that, in its view, best meet the following criteria:

e Projects that commercialise previously publicly funded
research;

e have a clear link to a business strategy focused on
developing projects with strong commercial potential
(especially to create new exports) to the investor-ready
point;

e are likely to be started sooner and completed earlier
because of the scheme’s support; and

e have the potential to generate an enduring wealth
creating capability in New Zealand.

The foundation will have full discretion to manage the
allocation of funds for the scheme in a way that will achieve
the objectives of the scheme.

The Mechanism

The foundation, or a provider to whom the foundation has
devolved funds, will use the scheme to fund up to 33% of
the eligible costs that the provider will incur in undertaking
a project that meets the scheme’s objective. The other 67%
contribution may come from one or more of the sources
listed below:

e The reprioritisation of other research funding held by the
provider, provided that using such funding on the project
remains consistent with the original purpose of the
research funding and complies with any restrictions
imposed upon it.

The provider’s own discretionary funds.

Other external funds, such as private sector co-investment,
but excluding non-research funds sourced from public
sector funding agencies.

Allocation of Funding

Funds available to the scheme will be published each year in
the estimates of appropriations.

Period of Operation

The scheme commenced operation on 1 August 2003. Its
continuation and mode of operation will be reviewed after
three years.
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Monitoring Agency

Monitoring and review of this scheme, including of the
implementation of this ministerial notice by the foundation
and the extent to which the scheme achieves its stated
objectives, will be carried out by the Ministry of Research,
Science and Technology (“MoRST”).

Dated on the 14th day of August 2003.

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Research, Science and
Technology.

Notes

'For the purposes of this scheme, “public sector research providers”
include entities governed by the Education Act 1989, the Crown
Research Institutes Act 1992, Te Papa, Cawthron Institute and any
New Zealand-based not for profit research associations. Subsidiaries that
are more than 50% owned directly or indirectly by one or more public
sector research providers are included.

2“Publicly funded research” means research funded or co-funded by any
New Zealand-based public sector funding agency.

*The definition that is applied to “experimental development and related
pre-commercial activities” will be determined by the foundation and
MOoRST, based on the definition in the OECD Frascati Manual.

*“Investor-ready” means a working prototype or similar stage at which
a private sector firm, venture capital investor or other investor may
reasonably be expected to be attracted, in order to advance or to complete
the commercialisation process.
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equestrian sports and recreation sectors to set standards at
Levels 1 to 8 on the National Qualifications Framework for
a period of up to six months with effect from 21 June 2003.
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of August 2003.

DR ANDREW WEST, Chair.

go5514

Pharmacy Industry Training Organisation

The Board of the Tertiary Education Commission
Te Amorangi Matauranga Matua approved, pursuant to
section § of the Industry Training Act 1992, provisional
recognition for the Pharmacy Industry Training Organisation
for Levels 1 to 8 on the National Qualifications Framework
for a period of up to six months with effect from 26 June
2003.

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of August 2003.

DR ANDREW WEST, Chair.

205513

Tertiary Education Commission

Industry Training Act 1992

Retail Meat Industry Training
Organisation Incorporated

The Board of the Tertiary Education Commission
Te Amorangi Matauranga Matua approved, pursuant to
section 8 of the Industry Training Act 1992, provisional
recognition for the Retail Meat Industry Training
Organisation Incorporated to set standards at Levels 1 to
8 on the National Qualifications Framework for retail meat
industries for a period of up to six months with effect from
21 June 2003.

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of August 2003.
DR ANDREW WEST, Chair.

go5512

NZ Equine Industry Training
Organisation Incorporated

The Board of the Tertiary Education Commission
Te Amorangi Matauranga Matua approved, pursuant to
section 8 of the Industry Training Act 1992, provisional
recognition for the NZ Equine Industry Training Organisation
Incorporated for the equine industry incorporating the
breeding, thoroughbred and harness racing (industry
racing facility administration and maintenance) farrier, and

SFRITO Limited

The Board of the Tertiary Education Commission
Te Amorangi Matauranga Matua approved, pursuant to
section 8 of the Industry Training Act 1992, a further period
of provisional recognition for SFRITO Limited for Levels
1 to 8 on the National Qualifications Framework for a period
of up to 12 months with effect from 26 June 2003.

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of August 2003.

DR ANDREW WEST, Chair.

205510

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Civil Aviation Authority

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Airworthiness Directives

Pursuant to section 721 (3) (a) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, and to a delegation from the Director of Civil Aviation,
I, Geoffrey Neil Connor, Team Leader—Continuing Airworthiness, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in

respect of aircraft or aeronautical products:
DCA/ASP-315/35 DCA/B90/16
DCA/BN2MKIII/7 DCA/BN2MKIII/8

DCA/BELL222/13A
DCA/BN2MKIII/10

DCA/BAL/16
DCA/BN2MKIII/9
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DCA/BN-2/60B DCA/BN-2/64 DCA/BN-2/65 DCA/BN-2/66
DCA/BN-2/67 DCA/BN-2/68 DCA/EC135/6A DCA/EC135/10
DCA/JET3100/20 DCA/JET3100/21 DCA/JET3100/22 DCA/JET3100/23
DCA/JET4100/1C DCA/LYC/195A DCA/R22/41 DCA/RAD/22
DCA/REIMS406/9A DCA/S-76/13 DCA/T67/35 DCA/T67/36
DCA/EQUIP/IF

These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 28 August 2003.

Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA web site (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 1 Market Grove,

Lower Hutt.
Dated this 26th day of August 2003.

GEOFFREY N. CONNOR, Team Leader—Continuing Airworthiness.

au5701

Maritime Safety Authority of
New Zealand

Securities Commission

Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection
Act 1996

Securities Markets Act 1988

Approved Maritime Surveillance Equipment

Whereas, pursuant to section 441 of the Maritime Transport
Act 1994, the Minister of Transport did delegate those
powers under section 35 of the Submarine Cables and
Pipelines Protection Act 1996 to the Maritime Safety
Authority by an instrument of delegation dated 19 March
1997.

And whereas, pursuant to section 442 of the Maritime
Transport Act 1994, the Maritime Safety Authority did
delegate those powers under section 35 of the Submarine
Cables and Pipelines Protection Act 1996 to the Director of
Maritime Safety by an instrument of delegation dated
26 March 1997.

And whereas, pursuant to section 443 of the Maritime
Transport Act 1994, the Director of Maritime Safety did
delegate those powers under section 35 of the Submarine
Cables and Pipelines Protection Act 1996 to me by an
instrument of delegation dated 26 March 1997.

Therefore I, John Norman Keith Mansell, Divisional
Manager, Maritime Operations, hereby approve the following
equipment to be approved maritime surveillance equipment
for the purposes of the Submarine Cables and Pipelines
Protection Act 1996.

Approved Maritime Surveillance Equipment:

Garmin GPS III Pilot Global Positioning System with
differential-ready PhaseTrac12 receiver

when operated on a HELiPRO helicopter working in or
near the protected area designated “Area 7 — Cook Strait”
and while working under instructions given in writing by
Transpower New Zealand Limited or its delegate.

This notice comes into effect on 29 August 2003.
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2003.

JOHN NORMAN KEITH MANSELL, Divisional Manager,
Maritime Operations.
au5530

The Authorised Futures Dealers Notice (No. 3) 2003

Pursuant to section 38 of the Securities Markets Act 1988,
the Securities Commission gives the following notice.
Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Authorised Futures Dealers Notice (No. 3) 2003.

(2) This notice comes into force on the day after the date of
its publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—(1) In this notice, unless the context
otherwise requires:
“Act” means the Securities Amendment Act 1988.
“exchange” means the New Zealand Futures and Options
Exchange Limited.

“the company” means JBWere Limited (ABN 21 006
797 897).
(2) Any term or expression that is defined in the Act and
used, but not defined, in this notice has the same meaning as
in the Act.

3. Authorisation—(1) The company is authorised to carry
on the business of dealing in futures contracts generally.

(2) The authorisation is subject to the conditions that:

(a) the company is a public broker within the meaning
of the rules of the exchange; and
(b) the company is bound by the rules of the exchange;
and
(c) the authorisation applies in respect of futures
contracts made on or effected through the
exchange or a futures exchange in a country other
than New Zealand which is authorised by the laws
of that country to operate as a futures exchange.
(3) This authorisation continues in force until it is revoked
by the commission.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2003.

The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was
affixed in the presence of:

[L.S.]
J. DIPLOCK, Chairperson.

au5581
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Land Notices
Conservation Act 1987 Public Works Act 1981

Declaring Land to be Held for

Conservation Purposes

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
Otago Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
declares that the land described in the Schedule is held
for conservation purposes.

Schedule

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District

20.2343  hectares, recorded in Land Information
New Zealand as F40.4.CO. S.0. 22267, Block IX, Motatapu
Survey District.

Dated at Dunedin this 21st day of August 2003.
J. E. CONNELL.
(File: DOC CO PAA 13 03 17)

In5643

Declaring Land to be Held for

Conservation Purposes

Under section 7 (1A) of the Conservation Act 1987, and to a
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the
Community Relations Manager, West Coast Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation, hereby declares that
the land described in the Schedule below is held for
conservation purposes and it shall thereafter be so held.
Schedule

Nelson Land District—Buller District

63.1864 hectares, more or less, being Section 1,
S.0. 325350.

Dated at Hokitika this 22nd day of August 2003.
C. HICKFORD, Community Relations Manager.
(File: DOC PAL 05-01-11-02)

In5599

Education Lands Act 1949

Land Declared No Longer Required for

Education Purposes

Pursuant to section 5A of the Education Lands Act 1949, and
pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul Dickson
Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of Education
Wellington, hereby give the following notice.

Notice

1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no
longer required for education purposes.

2. This notice shall come into force on 28 August 2003.

Schedule
Area
ha

0.2789 More or less, being part Lot 1, D.P. 316755, being
all Computer Register 65364, South Auckland
Land Registry.
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2003.
P. D. BURKE, Group Manager Property, Ministry of

Education.
In5637

Description

Road to be Stopped and Severance Taken—State
Highway No. 2, Netherton, Hauraki District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 116, declares the portions of road
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be stopped
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 119, declares the severance
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be taken
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
First Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area
2

m Adjoining or Passing Through

5709 Part Kopuapoto Block, Block VII, Waihou
Survey District and part Tamahere Block, Blocks
VII and XI, Waihou Survey District; shown as
“Section 13” on S.O. Plan 309037.

3757 Part Tamahere Block, Blocks VII and XI,
Waihou Survey District; shown as “Section 18
on S.O. Plan 309037.

Second Schedule
Severance Taken

Area
m?

8886 Part Lot 1, D.P. 5103, part G.N. H.403174A;
shown as “Section 5” on S.O. Plan 309037.

Being

ha
1.5196 Part Lot 3, D.P. 5103, part C.T. 188/188; shown
as “Section 7” on S.O. Plan 309037.
2
m

5251 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part C.T. 193/248; shown as “Section
19” on S.O. Plan 309037.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/2141, CPC/98/2143 and CPC/98/2144)

In5609

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 2,
Netherton, Hauraki District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
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Schedule

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
Ar;%a Being

490 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part G.N. H. 893596; shown as “Section
3”on S.0. Plan 61711.

110 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part G.N. H. 893596; shown as “Section
5”on S.0. Plan 61711.

941 Part Lot 1, D.P. 5103, part G.N. H. 403174A,
shown as “Section 4” on S.O. Plan 309037.
1115 Part Lot 3, D.P. 5103, part C.T. 188/188; shown
as “Section 6” on S.O. Plan 309037.

961 Part Lot 3, D.P. 5103, part C.T. 188/188; shown
as “Section 8” on S.O. Plan 309037.

ha
1.0475 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part C.T. 193/248; shown as “Section
22” on S.0O. Plan 309037.
m?

141 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part C.T. 175/104; shown as “Section
24” on S.0. Plan 309037.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/2141, CPC/98/2143 and CPC/98/2144)

In5607

Land Acquired, and Road Stopped and Set Apart
for Soil Conservation and River Control Purposes
—State Highway No. 2, Netherton, Hauraki District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares, pursuant to
agreements to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be acquired
for soil conservation and river control purposes and shall
vest in the Waikato Regional Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 116, declares the road described
in the Second Schedule to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 52, shall be set apart for soil conservation and river
control purposes and shall vest in the Waikato Regional
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Hauraki District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Soil Conservation
Area
1112
2828 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part C.T. 193/248; shown as “Section
20” on S.O. Plan 309037.
94 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part C.T. 193/248; shown as “Section
23” on S.0. Plan 309037.
85 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey
District, part C.T. 175/104; shown as “Section
25” on S.O. Plan 309037.
480 Part Section 1, Block XI, Waihou Survey

District, part C.T. 193/248; shown as “Section
26” on S.O. Plan 309037.

Being
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Second Schedule

Road Stopped and Set Apart for Soil Conservation and River
Control Purposes

Area
ha

2.1550 Part Tamahare Block, part Sections 1 and 4,
Block XI, Waihou Survey District; shown as
“Section 21” on S.0O. Plan 309037.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/2143 and CPC/98/2144)

In5608

Adjoining or Passing Through

Land Acquired for Road—Rotokauri Road,
Hamilton City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road and vested in the Hamilton City
Council.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City
Arga Being
m

165 Part Lot 1, D.P. 28587; shown as “Section 1” on
S.0. Plan 323468.

Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/03/9152)

In5568

Stopped Road Vested—Kokako Road,

Ruatiti, Raetihi

Pursuant to section 117 (3) (b) and 120 (3) of the Public
Works Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister
for Land Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land
Information New Zealand, declares the portion of stopped
road described in the Schedule to this notice to be
amalgamated with the land in certificate of title 223/243 on
the date of publication in the New Zealand Gazette.
Schedule

Wellington Land District—Ruapehu District Council
Stopped Road Amalgamated

Area
ha

1.1482 Closed Road situated in Block I, Manganui
Survey District; shown coloured green on
S.O.Plan 16818 (part Proclamation 955,
New Zealand Gazette, 4 February 1915, page
467).
Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/03/9148)

In5678

Being

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 3,
Cobham Bridge Cycleway, Wanganui District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
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New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of State Highway
No. 3 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication
hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Wellington Land District—Wanganui District
Area .
o Being

107 Part Section 554, Town of Wanganui, part
C.T. WN14B/1082; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O. Plan 320629.

17 Part Lot 1, D.P. 81089, part C.T. WN47C/373;
shown as “Section 2 on S.O. Plan 320629.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/01/7673)

In5610
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Declaring Land to be Road—Wairoa Gorge
Road, Brightwater
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to be road and
shall vest in the Tasman District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Schedule
Nelson Land District—Tasman District
Area
In2
1216 Section 1, S.O. Plan 320084.
75 Section 2, S.O. Plan 320084.
1730 Section 3, S.O. Plan 320084.
1052 Section 4, S.O. Plan 320084.
1342 Section 5, S.O. Plan 320084.
365 Section 6, S.O. Plan 320084.
Dated at Christchurch this 18th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1045)

In5532

Being

Road Stopping—State Highway No. 1,
St Andrews/Riverland’s, Blenheim

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in the
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3), amalgamated as two undivided one half
shares with the land in certificate of title 3B/1000, subject to
mortgage 5603622.4 and certificate of title 3B/1001
respectively on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Ar;eza Adjoining or Passing Through
219 Lot 3, D.P.2309 (C.T.3B/1000 and

C.T. 3B/1001); marked “C” on S.O. Plan 7214.
Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/4958)

In5677

No. 118

Crown Land to be Set Apart for Electricity
Generation Purposes—Pukaki High Dam,
Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 52 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen
Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, declares the
land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set apart
for electricity generation purposes and to remain vested in
the Crown.

Schedule
Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Area .
ha Being

2.3399 Part Run 290, Block XV, Pukaki West Survey
District; marked “A” on S.O. Plan 17243.

Part Run 290, Blocks III, Strachey Survey
District and XV, Pukaki West Survey District;
marked “B” on S.O. Plan 17243.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/00/5755)

In5611

1.2867

Road Stopped—State Highway No. 6, Gows Creek

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the road described in the Schedule to
this notice to be stopped.

Schedule
Westland Land District—Westland District
Anrlga Being

4326 Legal road adjoining Lot 5, D.P.935, part
Reserve 146, Section 1, S.0.11736, Closed
Road and Rural Section 1433; marked “C” on
S.0. Plan 12407.

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6245)

In5602

Road Realignment—Surat Bay Road, New Haven,
Clutha District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule hereto to be road and vested in the
Clutha District Council.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Second Schedule hereto to
be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated
with the land in certificate of title 60895.

(c) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Third Schedule hereto to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with
the land in certificate of title 60896.
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Otago Land District—Clutha District
First Schedule
Land to be Declared Road
Arezta
m
637 Part Lot 4, D.P. 315485; shown as “Section 2”

on S.0O.Plan 316923 (part certificate of title
60895).

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Being

Area
m?

344 Lot 2, D.P.12802; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O. Plan 316923.

Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Adjoining or Passing Through

Area
m?

153 Lot 2, D.P. 315485; shown as “Section 3” on
S.0. Plan 316923.

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of August 2003.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1382/B)

In5584

Adjoining or Passing Through
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Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Arezza
m

1713 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “A” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1479).

85 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “C” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1478).

1278 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “E” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1479).

Third Schedule
Land Taken as Severance

Area
m?

Adjoining or Passing Through

Being
51 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “G” on

S.0. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1478).

34 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “H” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1478).

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2003.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1024)

In5589

Road Realignment—Pataua North Road,
Whangarei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Whangarei District Council,

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road firstly and thirdly described in the Second
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to
section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in certificate of
title 31A/1479, subject to mortgage C. 518265.3;

(c) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road secondly described in the Second Schedule
to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in certificate of title 31A/1478;

(d) Declares the land described in the Third Schedule to
be taken, under section 119, and shall be amalgamated with
the land in certificate of title 31A/1479, subject to mortgage
C. 5182653

on the date of publication hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Area
2
1148 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “B” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1478).

21 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “D” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1479).

973 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “F” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1478).

240 Part Horahora 2B8 Block; marked “I” on
S.O. Plan 70413 (part C.T. 31A/1479).

Being

Land Acquired for Scenic Reserve—39 Caldwells
Road, East Tamaki, Manukau City
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the
land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for scenic reserve and vests in the Manukau City
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.
Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Manukau City
Area
ha
7.6975 Lot 2, L.T.321775 (part certificate of title
NA765/112 limited as to parcels).
Dated at Wellington this 15th day of August 2003.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1027/C)

In5504

Being

Land Acquired for Road—Stadium Drive,
Franklin District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the
areas described in the Schedule to this notice are hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in the Franklin District
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Franklin District Council
Arezza Being
m

47 Part Lot 1, D.P. 178530; shown as “Section 1”
on S.O.Plan 324669. Part Computer Register
NA110A/470.

129 Part Lot 1, D.P. 128563; shown as “Section 2”
on S.O.Plan 324669. Part Computer Register
NA75A/88.
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Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1528)

In5372
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Land Acquired for Service Lane—Phoenix Lane,
Tauranga District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, pursuant to agreements to that effect having
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule hereto
is hereby acquired for service lane and is vested in the
Tauranga District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—Tauranga District
A;fi.a Being

46 Part Lot 13, D.P.36447; marked “F” on
S.O. Plan 59311, and being part of the land
contained in Computer Register SA1115/176.

46 Part Lot 31, D.P.36447; marked “O” on
S.0. Plan 59311, and being part of the land
contained in Computer Register SA966/116.

46 Part Lot 28, D.P.36447; marked “R” on
S.0. Plan 59311, and being part of the land
contained in Computer Register SA969/15.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/1286/B3)

In5686

No. 118
Schedule
Nelson Land District—Tasman District
Area .
e Being

2960 Section 8, S.O. Plan 14164 (part Gazette Notice
236092.1 (Nelson Registry)).

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1045)

In5497

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 1
and Seadown Road Intersection, Timaru

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered
into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice is
acquired for road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway
No. 1 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Canterbury Land District—Timaru District
Land Acquired as Road

Anr;;a Being

207 Part Lot 1, D.P. 6499; marked “F” on S.O. Plan
18696 (part certificate of title 347/24).

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August 2003.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/4662)

In5597

Land Declared Road—River Road, Hamilton

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and to remain vested in the Hamilton City Council.

Schedule
South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City
A;fi.a Being

16 Section 5, S.O.Plan 61167 (all New Zealand
Gazette, 27 January 2000, No.7, page 186
(document 5598184.1)).

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of August 2003.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/03/9118)

In5687

Declaring Land to be Road—Glenhope-Tadmor
Road, Tadmor

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be road and shall vest in the Tasman District Council on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Russell Road,
Whangarei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand, pursuant to sections 116
and 117, declares the portion of road described in the
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to

section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer
Register NA121C/43, subject to:

(1) An electricity right (in gross) over part marked “A”
on D.P. 324487 in favour of Northpower Limited.

(i1) Memorandum of mortgage 5201162.5.
(iii) Statutory land charges D. 615263.1 and 5287722.1.
Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
Areza
m
2073 Section 1, S.0. 49001, Section 1, S.0. 68302 and

Lot 1, D.P. 192182; shown as “Section 1” on
S.0. Plan 322125.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1024)

In5526

Adjoining or Passing Through

Land Set Apart for Motorway Purposes—Franklin
Road, Freeman’s Bay, Auckland
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares



28 AUGUST

the land described in the Schedule to this notice is to be set
apart for motorway purposes and shall remain vested in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule

North Auckland Land District—Auckland City Council

Land Set Apart for Motorway Purposes

Ar;%a Being
1080 Lot 1, D.P.35525 (Proclamation 13338,

New Zealand Gazette, 26 July 1951, page 1036).
Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/00/6414)

In5528
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Land Acquired for Use in Connection With a Road
—State Highway No. 20, Mt Roskill
Extension, Auckland

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for use in connection with a road and vested in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City Council
Land Acquired for Use in Connection with a Road
Arezta
m
976 Lot 10, D.P.36743, on S.O.Plan 38139 (part

Being

(0aor3s.6p) Proclamation 14403, New Zealand Gazette,
22 December 1954, page 2069).

571 Lot 16, D.P.38834, on S.O.Plan 38139

©aor226p) (Proclamation 14403, New Zealand Gazette,

22 December 1954, page 2069).
574 Part Allotment 10, Section 13, Suburbs of

©aor227p) Auckland on S.O.Plan 38139 (Proclamation
14402, New Zealand Gazette, 22 December 1954,
page 2069).
529 Lot 6, D.P.35832 (vested as road reserve on
(0ao0r209p) D.P.35832.
549 Lot 8, D.P.38589 (vested as road reserve on
©aor21.7p)  D.P. 38589).
1258 Lot 12, D.P. 39274 (vested as road reserve on
©a1r9.74p) D.P.39274).
1991 Lot 7, D.P.36413 (vested as road reserve on
©a1r3s7p) D.P.36413).

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/03/8939)

In5527
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that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is to be acquired for motorway purposes and shall vest in
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City
Aéleza Being

122 Part Lot 41, D.P. 40592, part C.T. NA1370/21;
shown as “Section 1”” on S.O. Plan 322761.

87 Part Lot 42, D.P. 40592, part C.T. NA1191/67;
shown as “Section 2” on S.O. Plan 322761.

89 Part Lot 43, D.P. 40592, part C.T. NA1342/18;
shown as “Section 3” on S.O. Plan 322761.

95 Part Lot 44, D.P. 40592, part C.T. NA1334/53;
shown as “Section 4” on S.O. Plan 322761.

80 Part Lot 45, D.P. 40592, part C.T. NA21B/508;
shown as “Section 5” on S.O. Plan 322761.

14 Part Lot 46, D.P. 40592, part C.T. NA20C/1337;
shown as “Section 6” on S.O. Plan 322761.

39 Part Section 3, S.O. 70000, part G.N. D. 596068.1;
shown as “Section 7” on S.O. Plan 322761.

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of August 2003.
R.J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/02/8391)

In5603

Amending a Notice Acquiring Land for State
Primary School—North Shore City

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notice dated the 20th day of July 1998,
Acquiring Land for State Primary School, published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 6 August 1998, No. 107, page 2640,
by recording the acquisition for State primary school of
the right of way over that part of Lot 3, marked “A” on
D.P. 102570, created by transfer B.320374.2, registered
on certificate of title NA109C/107.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ File Ref: 23/666/0)

In5561

Land Acquired for Motorway Purposes—State
Highway No. 1, Off-ramp to
South Eastern Arterial Route, Auckland City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 25,
Kuaotunu Hill, Thames-Coromandel District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 52, declares the portion
of road described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and set apart for conservation purposes, subject to
the Conservation Act 1987.
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South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel
District

First Schedule
Land Declared as Road

Area
m2
978 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 4778; shown as “Section 14”
on S.0. Plan 61672 (part New Zealand Gazette,
11 August 1977, page 2186).

1476 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 4778; shown as “Section 35”
on S.0. Plan 61672 (part New Zealand Gazette,
11 August 1977, page 2186).

335 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 4778; shown as “Section 36”
on S.0. Plan 61672 (part New Zealand Gazette,
11 August 1977, page 2186).

176 Part Lot 1, D.P. S. 4778; shown as “Section 37”
on S.0. Plan 61673 (part New Zealand Gazette,
11 August 1977, page 2186).

416 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 38 on S.O. Plan 61673 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 1977, page
2186).

207 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 40 on S.O. Plan 61673 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 1977, page
2186).
73 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 42” on S.O. Plan 61674 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 1977, page
2186).
3146 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 45” on S.0O. Plan 61674 (part
New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 1977, page
2186).
Second Schedule

Road to be Stopped and Set Apart for Conservation Purposes

Being

Area
m2
136 Lot 1, D.P. S. 4778; shown as “Section 34” on
S.0. Plan 61672.

169 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 39” on S.O. Plan 61673.

711 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 41” on S.O. Plan 61674.

669 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 43” on S.O. Plan 61674.

333 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 44” on S.O. Plan 61674.

2231 Part Section 4, Block V, Otama Survey District;
shown as “Section 46” on S.O. Plan 61675.

2717 Part Sections 4 and 21, Block V, Otama Survey
District; shown as “Section 47” on S.O. Plan
61675.

Dated at Auckland this 21st day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/2134)

In5598

Adjoining or Passing Through

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

No. 118

that the land described in the Schedule hereto, being land
that is vested in the Minister of Education pursuant to
section 143 (2) of the Education Act 1989, is hereby set
apart for education purposes and shall remain vested in
the Crown from the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Taranaki Land District—Waitomo District

1.4872 hectares, more or less, being part Section 8, Block X,
Mapara Survey District, and being all of the land contained
in Proclamation 1585.

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9070/A)

In5621

Land Declared to be Road—at Torwood Road,
Khandallah, Wellington

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land in the Schedule to this notice to be road and vested
in the Wellington City Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Wellington Land District—Wellington City
Aél%a Being

57 An estate in fee simple; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O. Plan 38342, all that land comprised and
described in certificate of title 24396.

80 An estate in fee simple; shown as “Section 2” on
S.O. Plan 38342, all that land comprised and
described in certificate of title 24397.
Dated at Auckland this 21st day of July 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/1579)

In5518

Land Set Apart for Education Purposes—Mine
Road, Benneydale, Waitomo District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares

Road Stopped and Vested—State Highway
No. 6, Whangamoa

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to
this notice to be stopped and further declares that:

(a) The stopped road firstly described shall be dealt with
as Crown Land (Riverbed) under the Land Act 1948.

(b) Pursuant to section 120 (3), the stopped road
secondly described shall be amalgamated with the land in
Computer Register 23729.

Schedule
Nelson Land District—Nelson City
Aéleza Being
500 Section 2, S.O. Plan 15631.
ha

49460 Section 1, S.O. Plan 15631.
Dated at Auckland this 20th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3170)

In5600
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Land Declared to be Limited Access Road—State
Highway No. 60, Appleby

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
limited access road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, has become road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Schedule
Nelson Land District—Tasman District
Arga
m
151 Section 1, S.O. Plan 321718.
1158 Section 2, S.O. Plan 321718.
Dated at Auckland this 21st day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6292 and CPC/2000/6293)

In5601

Being
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Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 6,
Dee Creek Bridge, Buller District

Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be
road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, shall form part of State Highway
No. 6 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication
hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.

Schedule
Nelson Land District—Buller District
Ar;eza Being

62 Part Section 33, Block V, Inangahua Survey
District, part C.T. 1B/488; marked “A” on
S.O. Plan 13601.

266 Part Section 33, Block V, Inangahua Survey
District, part C.T.1B/488; marked “C” on
S.0. Plan 13601.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/03/8954)

In5604
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Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
First Schedule
Land for Road

Area
2

m Being

29 Part Lot 1, D.P. 58113; shown as “Section 4” on
S.O. Plan 316349.

56 Part Lot 1, D.P. 36623; shown as “Section 5” on
S.O. Plan 316349.

Second Schedule
Land for Road Diversion
Aél%a Being
3  Part Lot 1, D.P. 58113; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O. Plan 316349.

2 Part Lot 1, D.P. 36623; shown as “Section 2” on
S.0. Plan 316349.

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6237)

In5692

Amending a Notice Acquiring Land for Road—
Bealey Road, Selwyn District

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notice dated the 23rd day of July 2003,
including land acquired and declared to be road and
vested in the Selwyn District Council, published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 31 July 2003, No. 89, page 2296, by
substituting the area in the First Schedule

“0.0680 hectares”
with the area
“0.1463 hectares”.
Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/98/1565/4A)

In5565

Land Acquired for Road and Road Diversion—
165 Bexley Road and 2 Brook Street, Christchurch

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, agreements to that effect having been entered into:

(a) The land described in the First Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and is vested in the Christchurch
City Council on the date of publication hereof in the
New Zealand Gazette.

(b) The land described in the Second Schedule to this
notice is hereby acquired for road diversion and is vested in
the Christchurch City Council on the date of publication
hereof in the New Zealand Gazette.

Land Declared Limited Access Road and Land
Acquired for an Easement in Gross—

State Highway No. 6A, Frankton,

Queenstown Lakes District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, pursuant
to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989,
becomes road, limited access road and State highway and
shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 20 and 28, declares that,
pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been entered
into, a right to drain and discharge stormwater easement in
gross is acquired over the land described in the Second
Schedule (“the easement land™) to this notice and shall vest
in the Crown. The easement shall be subject to the rights
and powers set out in the Third Schedule.
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Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
First Schedule
Land Declared Limited Access Road
Areza
m

232  Part Lot 1, D.P. 8296; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O. Plan 320944 (part C.T. 381/199).

Second Schedule
FEasement Land

Being part Lot 1, D.P. 8296; marked “A” on S.O.Plan
320944 (part C.T. 381/199).

Third Schedule
Rights and Powers
Definitions:

“Servient land” means all the land in certificate of title
OT381/199.

1. The Crown shall have the full, free, uninterrupted and
unrestricted right, liberty and privilege together with its
servants and agents from time to time and at all times to:

(1) Drain water (whether rain, tempest, spring, soakage
or seepage water) in any quantities under the
easement land, and to discharge the same beyond
the easement land to such place or by such means as
the Crown shall from time to time decide.

(ii) Where no line of pipes exists, to lay, place and
maintain, or to have laid, placed and maintained, a
line of pipes of a sufficient internal diameter and of
suitable material for the purpose under the surface
of the easement land and along the line defined for
the purpose where such a line has been so defined.

(iii) In order to construct or maintain the efficiency of
any such line of pipes or pipe line, the full, free,
uninterrupted and unrestricted right, liberty and
privilege for the grantee, its tenants, servants,
agents and workmen, with any tools, implements,
machinery, vehicles or equipment of whatsoever
nature necessary for the purpose, to enter upon the
servient land and to remain there for any reasonable
time for the purpose of laying, inspecting,
cleansing, repairing, maintaining and renewing the
line or any part thereof and of opening up the soil of
that land to such extent as may be necessary and
reasonable in that regard, subject to the condition
that as little disturbance as possible is caused to the
surface of the servient land and that the surface is
restored as nearly as possible to its original
condition and any other damage done by reason of
the aforesaid operations is repaired.

2. The owner will not do anything on the easement land
that will interfere with or affect the full and free use and
enjoyment by the Crown of the rights and privileges
granted under this easement.

3. The owner indemnifies the Crown against all loss, costs,
claims, expenses and obligations whatsoever which the
Crown, may suffer as a result of any negligent act or
omission of the owner or of the owner’s employees,
independent contractors, agents, invitees, suppliers,
labourers or other representatives.

4. (i) The Crown will repair and make good all damages
to fences, gates and structures upon the easement
land directly caused by the Crown undertaking any
works in terms of the foregoing provisions.

(i) The owner shall not be liable for any damages
which may be caused to any of the pipes or line
of pipes otherwise than through the wilful act or
default of the owner or the owner’s employees,
contractors and other invitees.

Being
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(iii) All equipment (including the pipes or line of pipes)
placed by the Crown on any part of the easement
land will remain the property of the Crown and no
part of it will become a fixture on the easement
land.

(iv) The Crown may take measures as it reasonably
thinks necessary for the safety of persons or
property on the easement land including without
limitation the right to erect fences, signs and notices
warning of any danger.

(v) Except with the prior written consent of the Crown
and then only in accordance with such terms and
conditions as it may impose in respect of such
consent, the owner shall not nor will plant or cause
or allow to be planted any medium or large trees
on the easement land nor will erect nor place
thereon nor cause nor allow to be erected or
placed thereon any buildings or other erections
or fences (other than a boundary fence) nor at any
times hereafter to permit or suffer any act whereby
the rights, powers, licences and liberties hereby
granted to the Crown may be interfered with or
affected.

5. In the event of any dispute arising between the Crown
and the owner (“the parties”) in respect of or in
connection with this grant of easement and without
prejudice to any other right or entitlement they may have
under this grant of easement or otherwise, the parties
shall explore whether the dispute can be resolved by use
of alternative dispute resolution technique or mediation.

6. The rules governing such technique shall be agreed
between the parties or as recommended by the
New Zealand Law Society or as selected by
the Chairman of the New Zealand Chapter of LEADR
(Lawyers Engaged in Alternative Dispute Resolution).

7. In the event the dispute is not resolved within 28 days of
written notice by one party to the other of the dispute,
either party may refer the dispute to arbitration under
the provisions of the Arbitration Act 1996 or any
amendment or re-enactment of it.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/00/6091)

In5520

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 99,
Wrights Bush, Invercargill

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Schedule
Southland Land District—Southland District Council
Land Acquired as Road

Area
2

m Being

1595 Part Lot 2, D.P. 12821; shown as “Section 1” on
S.O.Plan 314533 (part certificate of title
10B/451).
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Dated at Auckland this 1st day of August 2003.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/99/5026)

In5529

Reserves Act 1977

Classification of Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the East Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation classifies the reserve
described in the Schedule as scenic reserve.

Schedule

Gisborne Land District—Opotiki District

332.9102 hectares, being Lot 1, D.P. 9696, all that land in
certificate of title 6C/893 (Gisborne Registry).

Dated at Gisborne this 15th day of August 2003.
R. B. BUTLAND.
(File: DOC PAP-08-09-03)

In5500

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

3213

Classification of Reserve and Declaration That a
Reserve be Part of the Boundary Stream

Scenic Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the East Coast Hawke’s Bay Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation classifies the reserve
described in the Schedule as a scenic reserve and declares
that it form part of the Boundary Stream Scenic Reserve.
Schedule

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District

32.4000 hectares, being Lot 1, D.P. 314729. All certificate
of title H.B. 58149.

17.4400 hectares, being Lot 2, D.P. 314729. All certificate
of'title H.B. 58150.

2.2515 hectares, being Lot 3, D.P. 314729. All certificate of
title H.B. 58151.

9400 square metres, being Lot 5, D.P.314729. All
certificate of title H.B. 58152.

3500 square metres, being Lot §, D.P.314729. All
certificate of title H.B. 58153.

Dated at Gisborne this 19th day of August 2003.
R. B. BUTLAND.
(File: DOC PAP-08-09-04)

In5501

Regulation Summary

Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment

Business Development
Boards Act 1991

Health Act 1956

Order 2003

State Sector Act 1988

Title or Subject-matter

Business Development Boards (Dissolution)

Health (Infectious and Notifiable Diseases)
Amendment Regulations 2003

State Sector (Employee Provisions Applied to

Transfer of Functions from Early Childhood
Development Board to Ministry of Education)

Order 2003

Fisheries Act 1996
Services) Order 2003

Fisheries Act 1996
Services) Order 2003

Immigration Act 1987

Copyright Act 1994
Regulations 2003

Injury Prevention,
Rehabilitation, and
Compensation Act
2001

Income Tax Act 1994

Regulations 2003

Fisheries (Cost Recovery Levies for Conservation
Fisheries (Cost Recovery Levies for Fisheries

Immigration Amendment Regulations (No 3) 2003
Copyright (Border Protection) Amendment

Injury Prevention, Rehabilitation, and
Compensation (Refund of Fuel Levy)

Income Tax (Fringe Benefit Tax, Interest on

Serial Date of  Price Retail
Number  Enactment  Code etat
2003/206 25/8/03 2-A $1.60
2003/207 25/8/03 5-BY $2.30
2003/208 25/8/03 3-BX $2.10
2003/209 25/8/03 5-BY $2.30
2003/210 25/8/03 12-CX $3.60
2003/211 25/8/03 3-BX $2.10
2003/212 25/8/03 4-BX $2.10
2003/213 25/8/03 4-BX $2.10
2003/214 25/8/03 2-A $1.60

Loans) Amendment Regulations (No 2) 2003

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p



3214 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE No. 118

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-418, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop Limited: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookcentre,
Commerce House, 360 Queen Street (P.O. Box 5513, Wellesley Street), Auckland; Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 928),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch 1; and
located in Whitcoulls, 143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

155691

General Section

: imi Copies can be obtained by telephoning the company on
Ardmore Airport Limited (0% 508 o544,

KERRY CAMPBELL, Chief Executive.

285671

Airport Authorities (Airport Companies
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999

New Zealand Pork Industry Board

Disclosure Financial Statements for Ardmore
Airport Limited—for the Year Ended
31 March 2003

Pursuant to the Airport Authorities (Airport Companies
Information Disclosure) Regulations 1999 (“Regulations”),

Pork Industry Board Act 1997

Ardmore Airport Limited (“the company”) confirms that: Levy on Pigs Slaughtered on Licensed

1. the Disclosure Financial Statements in respect of the Premises 2003/2004
financial year ended 31 March 2003 have been ]
completed and audited in compliance with the Pursuant to section 35(3) of the Pork Industry Board
Regulations; and Act 1997, notice is hereby given that the levy on pigs

2. these statements can be inspected by appointment at the slaughtered on licensed premises as from and including
offices of the company at 511 Harvard Lane, Papakura, 1 October 2003 shall be $4.20 (plus G.S.T.).
Auckland. 255531

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.
Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Trust Particulars

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions
of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. The purpose of the community trust is to provide charitable, cultural,
philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community.

Trustees: Mr P. F. Mcllraith B.A. (chairperson), Mrs C. E. Brand B.COM., C.A. (retired), Ms R. A. Carruthers LL.B.,
Mr L. K. Cooney LL.B. NOT. PUB., Mr S. J. Dorman LL.B., Mr A. R. McKay, Mr T. J. McIntyre B.AGRI., DIP. TCH.,
Mrs K. Mattingley CERT.SOC.WK., DIP.GRAD (OTAGO), M.N.Z.A.S.W., Mrs M. B. Ross B.A., DIP. TCH., Mrs H. Weeks.

Bankers: WestpacTrust, 243 Stafford Street, Timaru.
Auditors: Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants, 26 Canon Street, Timaru.
Executive Director: B. E. C. Strathern, P.O. Box 983, Community House, Timaru.

Chairperson’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

I am pleased to report on the financial accounts and the operations of the trust for the year ended 31 March 2003.

I regret to announce that the trust incurred a deficit of 7.3% in its investments.

Movement in Managed Funds

The year under review has seen a high level of volatility in the investment market place, especially in overseas equities which
contributed largely to the deficit.

The trust’s investment policy is a relatively conservative one and it maintains a diversified portfolio of off-shore and on-shore
debt and equity investments.



28 AUGUST NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE 3215

Although off-shore equities were largely responsible for the loss, our manager achieved a better than index result, whereas the
manager responsible for New Zealand equities failed to achieve targets related to that market. For this reason, the trust
appointed Forsyth Barr Frater Williams as its new manager for the forthcoming year to manage this part of its investment
portfolio.

Trustees spent considerable time and effort in grappling with its investment policy, and acting upon the advice of its
investment consultant and studying past trends, they are optimistic that improved results will be achieved within the relatively
near future.

It would be appropriate to refer to a recent survey which canvassed the views of a number of respected professional managers
to gauge the forecast returns of each class of asset class before tax and expenses.

One of the most important factors is the improved forecast performance of both New Zealand and overseas equities.
Hopefully I can report an improved position in my next annual report.
Donations

Donations authorised during the year amounted to $723,410, including a further district secondary schools’ technology grant of
$248,413, compared to $1,555,856 the previous year.

Donation Assessment Process
Last year I referred to the district socio-economic survey which was to be carried out this year.

The purpose of the survey was to assist trustees in deciding where best to channel its donations for the wider community to
benefit. At the time of writing this report, the final draft copy of the survey has now been received.

Trustee Appointment

During the year, Mr Laurance Cooney, of Ashburton, retired from the office of trustee. Mr Cooney was a long-standing trustee
whose experience and wise counsel made a most important contribution of the affairs of the trust.

Mrs Heather Sim of Methven was appointed to replace him, and her knowledge of the Methven and Ashburton districts will
prove to be valuable.

Appointment of Auditor

The trust appointed Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants of Timaru to act as auditors to the trust.
Trustees’ Training Day

On 26 August 2002, trustees spent a complete training day under the leadership of a professional advisor.
Some of the subjects covered were:

e [ egal responsibilities of trustees

e Strategic planning

e Alternative ways of improving the donation process

e Understanding of legal obligations

Appreciation

Trustees spent a challenging and frustrating year in struggling with the complexities of the investment sector. They all have
diverse experience and knowledge, and make worthwhile contributions to the affairs of the trust, and I know that they would
prefer to be involved in deciding where best to channel donations in the district, as distinct from spending the majority of their
time on investment issues.

However, these functions go hand in hand, and I express my sincere thanks to them for working together to achieve their main
objective — making the district a better place to live in.

In all its activities, the trust relies on the co-operation and experience of its administrative staff, and the way they have
diligently carried out their responsibilities during the year has been particularly commendable.

P. F. MCILRAITH, Chairperson.

Date: 12 August 2003.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

2003 2002
3 3
Income:
Interest: Managed funds 881,073 1,065,700
Interest: Other 416 44,701
Dividends: Managed funds 142,209 219911
Total income 1,023,698 1,330,312
Less expenses—
Direct investment expenditure:
Management fees 78,554 182,782
Consultancy fees 42,431 21,316
Total direct investment expenditure 120,985 204,098
902,713 1,126,214
Less operating expenditure:
Advertising 7,834 9,855
Auditors’ fees 4,050 4,050

Interest 184 3
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Legal fees

Postage, tolls and fax
Printing and stationery
Salary and wages
Professional fees:

— Accountancy and advisory
— Socio-economic study

— Taxation

Sundry administration expenses

Conference expenses

Internal Affairs Department costs

Trustees:
— Meeting expenses
— Travel
— Honoraria
Trustees’ insurance
Trustees’ training
Staff recruitment
Total operating expenditure

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE

Net income before movement in managed funds

Movement in Managed Funds
Offshore debt
Offshore equity
New Zealand debt
New Zealand equity

Net deficit transferred to trust fund
Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Opening equity:
Net surplus/(loss) for year
Plus donations lapsed
Less donations approved
Closing equity

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2003

Trust capital:
Capital base
Inflation reserve
General reserves

Represented by—

Current assets:
Provision for tax
WestpacTrust:

— Subsidiary company account

— Current account
— Ready access
Sundry debtors
Advances

Interest accrued

Less current liabilities:
Sundry creditors

Donations approved not yet paid

Total current liabilities
Working capital

Note

N

11

No. 118
546 1,163
1,668 1,511
7,944 8,717
87,860 87,082
10,401 12,932
16,740 -
11,643 19,287
20,876 16,206
7,342 4,644
6,625 4,388
45,018 41,070
6,115 7,195
18,968 12,000
3,847 3,391
2,105 -
7,945 -
267,711 233,494
635,002 892,720
669,981 94,065
(3,958,844) (1,520,680)
397,939 (162,627)
(639,577) 145,060
(3,530,501) (1,444,182)
(2,895,499) (551,462)
2003 2002
$ $
34,729,876 36,821,154
(2,895,499) (551,462)
26,000 16,040
(723,410) (1,555,856)
31,136,967 34,729,876
2003 2002
$ $
31,136,967 32,087,148
- 2,539,687
- 103,041
31,136,967 34,729,876
11,232 7,501
3,141 9,395
74,401 15,038
- 100
31,652 58,799
40,000 80,000
_ 154,973
160,426 325,806
96,612 64,124
461,904 649211
558,516 713,335
(398,090) (387,529)
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Add non current assets—

Managed Funds Investments:
— New Zealand debt 2
— New Zealand equity 2
— Offshore debt
— Offshore equity

Net assets

Signed on behalf of the board of trustees.

P. F. MCILRAITH C. E. BRAND
Chairperson. Trustee.
Dated: 25 August 2003.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Interest on deposits

Taxation refund

Cash was applied to:
Suppliers of goods and services
Donations paid

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:

Withdrawal of managed funds (GT)

Cash was applied to:
Managed funds (SSgA)

Net cash flows from investing activities
Increase/(decrease) in cash held
Add opening cash 1 April 2002
Cash as at 31 March 2003
Comprised of—
WestpacTrust:
Subsidiary company account
Current account
Ready access account

Reconciliation of Net Surplus and Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Net surplus transferred to equity
Plus donations returned
Less donations approved

Plus/(less) non cash items:
Managed funds gains/losses
Transfer from Aorangi Park Trust

Movements in working capital:
Increase/(decrease) in donations approved not yet paid
Increase/(decrease) in creditors
(Increase)/decrease in accrued interest
(Increase)/decrease in tax refund due

3217
14,470,443 12,915,261
2,916,785 6,237,789
6,021,337 5,334,884
8,126,492 10,629,471
31,535,057 35,117,405
31,136,967 34,729,876
2003 2002
$ $
417 75,821
589 -
1,006 75,821
(320,421) (236,236)
(844,717) (2,081,045)
(1,165,138) (2,317,281)
(1,164,133) (2,241,460)
1,217,141 17,390,187
1,217,141 17,390,187
- 16,000,000
1,217,141 16,000,000
1,217,141 1,390,187
53,009 (851,272)
24,533 875,805
77,542 24,533
3,141 9,395
74,401 15,038
- 100
77,542 24,533
2003 2002
$ $
(2,899,679) (551,462)
26,000 16,040
(723,410) (1,555,856)
(3,597,089) (2,091,278)
2,369,387 341,353
40,000 40,000
2,409,387 381,353
(1,187,702) (1,709,925)
(187,308) (581,229)
32,488 21,598
154,973

3,731)

31,120
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(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors 27,147 (3,024)
Movements in working capital 23,569 (531,535)
Net cashflow from operating activities (1,164,133) (2,241,460)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. is a charitable trust incorporated under the Trustee Banks Restructuring

Act 1988. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and generally
accepted accounting policies.

General Accounting Policies
The general accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are:

o The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on the
fact that the trust is a going concern.

e The matching of revenues earned and expenses incurred using accrual accounting.
Particular Accounting Policies
The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and financial
position:
(a) Dividend Income
Dividend income is included in the consolidated statement of financial performance when it is received.
(b) Donations
Donations, special projects and community loans are accounted for when they are approved for payment.
(c) Investments

Investments held as managed funds are shown at market value. Net income including unrealised gains or losses from
holding such investments are recorded in the consolidated statement of financial performance.

(d) Trust Capital
Trust capital is made up of:

(i) Capital fund — which records initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares).

(i) Inflation reserve — it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index
to the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. The amount is to be allocated from trust profit
on an annual basis.

(i) Uncommitted surplus represents the balance of any profit remaining.

(e) Basis of Consolidation
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc. and its subsidiary the Trust Bank South Canterbury Community
Trust Charities Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

(a) While the trust has not changed its policy with respect to the capital and reserves of the trust, unfortunately the current
financial result has depleted the capital and reserves:

(i) Capital fund — The initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares) was $32,087,148. The fund
has been depleted with the current year’s financial result to $31,136,967. It is the intention of the trustees to
restore the initial capital fund to $32,087,148.

(i1) Inflation reserve — The inflation reserve has been extinguished with the current year’s financial result. It is
intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index to the sum of the initial
capital fund and opening inflation reserve. The nominal inflation reserve required under this policy at 31 March
2003 is $4,328,167 and it is the trustees’ intention to restore the inflation reserve accordingly.

(b) The trustees have not distinguished between realised and unrealised losses or between fund managers as was the case in
previous years. Rather, the trustees have considered that it is more informative to analyse the gain/loss which results from
the following four categories:

e Offshore debt

e Offshore equity

e New Zealand debt

e New Zealand equity

(c) The trustees have not identified accrued interest on managed funds as a separate line item this year but rather it is included
in the managed fund investment balance. The trustees consider that this more accurately reflects the total balance invested
in managed funds.

(d) There have been no other changes in accounting policy.

2. Managed Funds 2003 2002

$ $
New Zealand — debt 14,470,443 12,915,261
New Zealand — equity 2,916,785 6,237,789
Offshore — debt 6,021,337 5,334,884
Offshore — equity 8,126,492 10,629,471

31,535,057 35,117,405
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3. Capital Fund

Initial capital fund

Transfer to general reserves
Balance at end of the year

4. Inflation Reserve

Balance at beginning of the year
Transfer from general reserves
Balance at end of the year

5. General Reserves

Balance at beginning of the year
Transfer from capital

Transfer from inflation reserve
Add: Donations returned

Deduct Donations approved
Deduct Deficit for the year
Balance at end of the year

6. Taxation
Net income before movement in managed funds
Add: Taxation credits
Taxable gain on debt instruments
Reversal of 2002 unrealised SSgA FX loss
SSgA dividends reinvested
Gain on SSgA FX contracts
Non deductible expenses
Taxable foreign exchange gains

Deduct: Unrealised loss on debt instruments
Tax deductible loss on managed funds
Charitable company transactions
2003 dividends not yet received
Unrealised loss on black list equities
Unrealised loss on SSgA FX contracts

Taxable income/(loss)
Tax at 33%
Less: Tax credits

Prior year refund due
Tax refund due

7. Goods and Services Tax

3219

32,087,148 32,087,148
(950,181) -
31,136,967 32,087,148
2,539,687 2,539,687
(2,539,687) -
- 2,539,687

103,041 2,194,319
950,181 -
2,539,687 -
26,000 16,040
3,618,909 2,210,359
(723,410) (1,555,856)
(2,895,499) (551,462)
- 103,041

635,002 892,720
46,693 80,885
397,939 -
33,751 -
737,841 -
1,481,424 -
93,699 81,722
3,055 111,047
2,794,402 273,654
3,429,404 1,166,374
- 85,041

117,448 514,225
3,259,444 624,315
18,951 -

- 130,005

33,561 33,751
3,429,404 1,387,337
- (220,963)

4,320 -
4,320 -
6,912 7,501
11,232 7,501

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a G.S.T.

inclusive basis.

8. Donations Approved Not Yet Paid
Approved donations not yet paid out include:

Ashburton Youth Steering Committee
Temuka High School (Millennium Grant)
Waihi School

SC Aviation Heritage Centre

Sound Shell Roof Cover Project
Ashburton College STAR Programme
Fairlie Beautifying Society

Lake Tekapo Promotion Association
Caroline House Inc.

IHC South Canterbury

Kodiak Wrestling Club

2002

5,000
58,021
1,125
2,000
10,000
7,500
10,000
5,000
10,000
1,500
1,000
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SC Car Club 5,000 5,000
SC Cricket Development Trust 75,000 75,000
SC Sports Stadium Trust 100,000 100,000
St. Augustines Anglican Church - 25,000
Ashburton Area Equestrian Federation 1,000 1,000
Ashburton Sports Hall - 15,000
Ashburton Eastern United Soccer Club 450 450
Ashburton Hockey Assn 900 900
Ashburton Musical Parenting 165 165
Ashburton Sports Turf Trust - 4,000
Mania-o-roto Rover Scout Crew 20,000 20,000
Methven Soccer Club - 300
Mid Canterbury Soccer 500 500
Mt Somers/Mayfield Order of St. John - 8,000
Geraldine Amateur Swimming Club - 30,000
Fairlie Museum Inc. 500 500
Mackenzie Junior Netball 500 500
Twizel Community Board — Project 2000 - 100,000
S C Aviation Heritage Centre - 2,000
Temuka Community Care Trust - 5,000
Air Training Corp 15th Squadron 200 200
Athletics S C All Weather Track Trust 100,000 100,000
Caroline House Inc. 36,000 36,000
Parenting With Confidence - 2,500
S C Victim Support - 750
Project Waimate 5,000 5,000
Waimate Community Youth Groups - 300
SC Conservation Trust 500 -
Aoraki Polytechnic 7,000 -
Caroline House Inc. 5,000 -
Studholme District History Committee 1,000 -
Geraldine Amateur Swim Club 30,000 -
Ashburton College Technology 46,689 -

461,904 649,211

9. Capital Commitments
There were no capital commitments (2002 — $Nil).

10. Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities at 31 March 2003 (2002 — $297,384).

11. Advances

The trust made an advance to the Aorangi Park Trust. The balance outstanding at balance date was $40,000 (2001— $80,000).
The advance is reduced each year by a donation from the trust of $40,000. The final donation will be made during the year
ended 31 March 2004.

12. Financial Instruments

Fair Values

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Interest accrued, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, term loans
and donations approved, not yet paid, are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid.

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the
carrying value in the statement of financial position.

Credit Risk

Sixty-six per cent of the assets of the trust are represented by debt investments and current account balances with WestpacTrust

and through managed fund. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments at balance date to be within
satisfactory guidelines.

The maximum exposure to credit risk of other financial instruments are:

2003 2002

b b

Debtors 31,652 58,799
Advances 40,000 80,000
Interest accrued - 154,973
Managed fund equities 11,043,277 16,448,081

11,114,929 16,741,853
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Currency Risk

The trust is party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency
transactions.

The trust is also party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to
fluctuations in foreign currency interest rates. Futures contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency fixed interest
transactions.

Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rate: Bank call accounts and term deposits, and
various managed fund investments.

Audit Report
To the Readers of the Financial Report of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Inc.

We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance of the
trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2003. The information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of
the trust as at 31 March 2003 and of the results of operations for the year ended 31 March 2003.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated to overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial report.

Other than in the normal course of business and in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust.

In forming our unqualified audit opinion, we have placed reliance upon values supplied by the New Zealand Guardian Trust
Company Limited, State Street Global Advisors Australia Limited, Forsyth Barr Limited and Michael Chamberlain
& Associates, in respect of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury’s investment portfolio.

Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records: and
e the financial report
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and
— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations for the
year ended on that date.
Our audit was completed on 6 August 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
MARTIN WAKEFIELD, Auditor, Timaru.

(A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2003 is available from the trust’s
office on request.)
255492

The Community Trust of Southland

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Southland
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

2003 2002
Note 3 3
Total investment income 1 (11,392,083) 1,845,912

Total expenditure 2 1,303,143 1,302,801
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Net surplus before taxation

Taxation 17
Net surplus after taxation

Share of income/(deficit) of Invest South Limited 8

Net surplus/(deficit) for the year before distribution
Transfer to capital maintenance reserve

Donations to tax approved entities
Net deficit transferred from grants maintenance reserve

Consolidated Statement of Movements in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Note
Trust capital at beginning of year
Less grants paid from capital 4
Net deficit for the year transferred from grants maintenance reserve 3
Increase in capital maintenance reserve 3
Trust capital at end of year
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2003
Note
Funds employed:
Trust capital 4
Reserves 3
Total capital and reserves
Liabilities—
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Grants committed but not paid
Total liabilities

Total capital and liabilities
Assets—
Current assets:
WestpacTrust cheque account
Accounts receivable and interest accrued
Total current assets
Non current assets:
Fixed assets 10
Investment assets:
WestpacTrust call account

Trading bank deposits

Managed funds:

— ING (NZ) Ltd 11
— Tower Asset Management 11
— AMP Asset Management 11
— State Street Global Advisors 11
Loans 12
Invest South Limited 8

Total non current assets
Total assets

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows as at 31 March 2003

Note
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from/(applied to):
Interest and dividends
Revaluation of investments
Administration expenses
Grants to the community

No. 118

(12,695,226) 543111
(12,695,226) 543,111
211,824 (72,326)
(12,483,402) 470,785
(4,369,401) (4,412,418)
(16,852,803) (3,941,633)
(1,183,800) (4,718,060)
(18,036,603) (8,659,693)
2003 2002
$ $
170,424,737 180,182,430
(7,305,691) (5,510,418)
(18,036,603) (8,659,693)
4,369,401 4412418
149,451,844 170,424,737
2003 2002
$ $
158,460,000 158,460,000
(9,008,156) 11,964,737
149,451,844 170,424,737
118,045 133,968
5,819,620 6,737,647
5,937,665 6,871,615
155,389,509 177,296,352
25,466 (15,282)
10,836 77,303
36,302 62,021
1,061,791 1,095,448
- 4
211,000 745,000
20,749,630 23,797,583
46,749,547 46,211,894
37,941,250 38,619,139
45,058,741 62,565,123
938,055 1,768,771
2,643,193 2,431,369
155,353,207 177,234,331
155,389,509 177,296,352
2003 2002
$ $
7,308,978 5,439,695
(18,631,581) (3,635,361)
(1,242,266) (1,261,979)
(8,367,518)  (11,284,459)
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Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 13 (20,932,387) (10,742,104)
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from/(applied to):
Investments 21,228,575 11,840,372
Fixed assets (46,156) (61,890)
Loans (209,284) (1,055,263)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 20,973,135 10,723,219
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 40,748 (18,885)
Add cash at beginning of the year (15,282) 3,603
Total cash balance at end of year 25,466 (15,282)

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
A. Basis of Preparation

The Community Trust of Southland was formed under the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and is incorporated under the
Charitable Trusts Act 1957. The financial statements presented are those for The Community Trust of Southland Group
(“the group”). The group consists of The Community Trust of Southland (“the trust™), its wholly owned subsidiary company
Southland Community Trust Charities Limited and the trust’s interests in associates.

The financial statements comply with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the Community Trusts Act 1999. They comprise
statements of the following: significant accounting policies, financial performance, movements in trust funds, financial
position, cash flows, as well as notes to these statements.

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost except that investment assets are stated at valuation.
B. Consolidation Method

The financial statements of the trust’s wholly owned company Southland Community Trust Charities Limited are included in the
financial statements using the purchase method of consolidation.

C. Associates

Associates are entities in which the group has significant influence, but not control over the operating and financial policies. The
financial statements include the group’s share of the net surplus of associates on an equity accounted basis.

D. Trust Capital

Following the sale of the group’s shares in Trust Bank New Zealand Limited in April 1996 for $158,460,000, the trustees
agreed that the value of the trust at that time should be maintained for the benefit of current and future generations living in the

region. For this purpose, the trustees agreed that $158,460,000 would be considered as the “trust capital” value of the group
and that this value would be maintained.

E. Capital Maintenance Reserve

The capital maintenance reserve represents the additional amount necessary to preserve the real value of the trust capital
allowing for inflation as measured by the Consumers Price Index (all groups) and payments of grants out of capital.

F. Grants Maintenance Reserve

While the trustees have adopted a long-term investment strategy, they accept that annual returns from investments are likely to
fluctuate from year to year. In recognition of this, a grants maintenance reserve is maintained. In years when net income from
investments is higher than the grant levels, surplus income will be transferred to this reserve. In years when there is insufficient
income to sustain the level of grants, an appropriate amount will be transferred from the grants maintenance reserve to income.

G. Basis of Recognising Components of the Financial Statements
The following general accounting policies are adopted:
Assets
A transaction results in an asset being recognised in the statement of financial position when it will probably give rise to
ongoing benefits for the group and those benefits can be measured with reliability.
Liabilities
A transaction results in a liability being recognised in the statement of financial position when it will probably give rise to
the need for the group to sacrifice assets in the future and those sacrifices can be measured with reliability.
Revenue
Revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when a transaction gives rise to an increase in the value of
the group’s net assets, and that increase can be measured with reliability.
Expenses

An expense is recognised in the statement of financial performance when a transaction results in a decrease in the value of the
group’s net assets, and that decrease can be measured with reliability.

Classification of Assets and Liabilities Between Current and Non-current
An amount is classified as current when it is expected to be settled or extinguished within one year of the date of the
financial statements. All other amounts are classified as non-current.

H. Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are initially stated at cost and then depreciated on a straight line basis. The estimated useful lives of fixed assets are as
follows:

Land Indefinite
Buildings 30-40 years
Furniture and fittings 3-15 years
Office equipment 3-8 years

Motor vehicles 5-8 years
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I. Investments

Investments are stated at market value and report realised and unrealised gains or losses on holding these investments in the
statement of financial performance. These gains or losses are shown in the statement of financial performance as income from
revaluation of investments.

J. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at expected realisable value.

K. Grants

Grants are recognised when they are approved by the trustees. Unpaid grants are recorded as a liability.

L. Goods and Services Tax

The group is not registered for goods and services tax. The financial statements are prepared using G.S.T. inclusive accounting.
M. Income Taxation

The group provides for income tax on its net income after adjusting for tax accounting differences and any beneficiaries’
income determinations made pursuant to section OB1 (226) of the Income Tax Act 1994.

N. Statement of Cash Flows

Operating cash flows includes interest and dividends paid or credited to investment funds under management and any upward
or downward revaluation of funds during the period. Cash movements in funds invested are recognised in investing activities.

0. Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the group and are consistent with those of the previous year.
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

1. Investment Income

2003 2002
Note 3 $
Dividends and distributions 4,452,442 359,710
Interest 2,787,056 5,121,563
Change in value of investments (18,631,581) (3,635,361)
(11,392,083) 1,845,912
2. Expenditure
2003 2002
$ $
Audit fees 6 12,921 14,104
Communications 18,623 21,830
Conference costs 7,462 13,522
Depreciation 74,153 83,496
Loss/(gain) on disposal of fixed assets 5,660 (5,725)
Fund manager fees 445,915 386,632
General expenses 36,735 41,300
Insurance 12,263 12,131
Occupancy costs 17,089 17,205
Office expenses 20,403 24,139
Professional fees 5 160,709 210,158
Promotion, reporting and compliance expenses 52,919 65,334
Salaries and staff costs 254,862 250,273
Trustees’ fees 7 167,433 150,697
Vehicle expenses 15,996 17,705
1,303,143 1,302,801
3. Reserves
(a) Capital Maintenance Reserve
2003 2002
$ $
Opening balance of capital maintenance reserve 10,039,680 11,137,680
Transfer from statement of financial performance 4,369,401 4,412,418
Transfer to capital reserve (7,305,691) (5,510,418)
7,103,390 10,039,680
(b) Grants Maintenance Reserve
2003 2002
3 3
Opening balance of grants maintenance reserve 1,925,057 10,584,750
Transfer from statement of financial performance (18,036,603) (8,659,693)
(16,111,546) 1,925,057

Total reserves (9,008,156) 11,964,737




28 AUGUST NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE 3225
4. Trust Capital
2003 2002
$ $
Opening balance of trust capital 158,460,000 158,460,000
Transfer from capital maintenance reserve 7,305,691 5,510,418
Less grants paid from capital (7,305,691) (5,510,418)
158,460,000 158,460,000
5. Professional Fees
2003 2002
b b
Financial/taxation advisory 140,064 165,959
Legal 5,091 18,297
Other 15,554 25,902
160,709 210,158
6. Auditor’s Remuneration
During the year, the following amounts were paid to Ward Wilson, the group’s auditors:
2003 2002
b b
For audit work 12.921 14,104
For other services - -
7. Trustees’ Fees
Meeting fees and honorariums were paid to trustees as follows:
Meetings Fees Fees
attended 2003 2002
b b
T. W. Harpur 59 39,257 27,547
C. S. Ballantyne 23 12,258 19,677
A. R. Macdonald 13 11,546 11,213
F. G. Cardno 22 13,222 10,600
S. G. Palmer 33 16,872 14,240
J. D. Frampton 21 13,082 11,650
A. A. Broad 31 17,342 11,120
N. J. Wyeth 29 16,092 15,490
P. Redpath (appointed June 2001) 31 14,698 12,900
D. Williams (appointed June 2001) 26 13,064 11,450
W. A. Cambridge (retired June 2001) — — 2,500
P. Duffy (retired June 2001) - — 2,310
167,433 150,697

Trustee fees and honorariums are set by the Minister of Finance. During the year, the Minister undertook a review of
community trust remuneration levels and increased fee levels by approximately 13%. This was the first remuneration change

since 1997.
8. Investments in Associates

Invest South Limited is a joint venture company, owned 50% each by the group and SBS. Invest South Limited is in the
business of investing, principally by way of equity investment, in businesses in the Southland region. Invest South Limited’s

balance date is 31 March.
The group’s investment in Invest South Limited comprises:

2003 2002

b b

Opening value of investment 2,431,369 2,503,695
Share of operating surplus/(deficit) 211,824 (72,326)

Equity accounted value of investment 2,643,193 2,431,369

The trustees resolved prior to balance date to purchase from SBS their shareholding in Invest South Limited for the sum of
$2,625,000, and this transaction was completed in May 2003. Following the purchase, the group owns 100% of Invest South

Limited’s 10 million shares.
9. Grants Approved

2003 2002

3 3

Grants approved this year 9,207,483 10,675,693
Less prior year’s grants cancelled (717,992) (447,215)

Net grants approved 8,489,491 10,228,478
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10. Fixed Assets
Cost Accum depn
3 3
Land 457,419 -
Buildings 523,063 107,396
Office equipment 181,123 120,669
Furniture and fittings 151,357 93,653
Motor vehicles 119,298 48,751
Totals 1,432,260 370,469

11. Investments Managed by Fund Managers

2003 value
$

457,419
415,667
60,454
57,704
70,547
1,061,791

No. 118

2002 value
3

457,419
437,525
50,667
74,692
75,145
1,095,448

The group has funds with five investment managers (fund managers), being AMP Asset Management, ING (NZ) Ltd, State Street
Global Advisors, Tower Asset Management and Invest South Limited. Market values and asset allocations of these investments as

at balance date were as follows:

ING  State Street Tower
(NZ) Asset
AMP Lid Advisors Management
(NZ3m) (NZSm) (NZ$m) (NZ8m)
NZ equities 14.01
Overseas equities
NZ fixed interest 34.20
Overseas fixed interest 46.75
Cash 3.74 6.74
Totals 37.94 20.75 46.75

Invest Total Total
South 2003 2002
Ltd value value
(NZ$m) (NZ$m) (NZ$m)
2.64 16.65 18.39
45.06 62.57

34.20 36.85

46.75 46.21

10.48 9.67

2.66 153.14 173.69

Exposure to currency, interest rate and credit risk arises in the normal course of the fund managers’ management of the group’s
investments. A range of hedging policies are in place whereby the fund managers use derivative financial instruments as a
means of managing exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. While these financial instruments are
subject to the risk of market rates changing subsequent to acquisition, such changes would generally be offset by opposite

effects on the items being hedged.
12. Loans

Loan balances outstanding as at 31 March were as follows:

Troopers Memorial Corner Charitable Trust
Topoclimate South Trust

Southland Museum & Art Gallery

Ringa Ringa Heights Golf Club

Nga Hau Wha Society

Croydon Aviation Museum

Southland Outdoor Stadium Trust
Tuatapere Hump Ridge Track

Invercargill Artificial Sport Surface Trust
Ice Sports Southland

2003

$
195,000
98,493
34,190
39,000
34,872
280,000
160,000
96,500

938,055

2002

$
195,000
146,525
41,746
39,000

1,000,000
200,000
96,500
50,000
1,768,771

Each loan is repayable upon demand. All loans are interest free, with the exception of the loan to Topoclimate South Trust,
which attracts interest at the 90 day bank bill rate plus a margin of 2%, and the loan to Nga Hau Wha Society, which attracts

interest of 7%.
13. Reconciliation with Operating Surplus

Net surplus before distribution
Less grants

Add/(less) movement in working capital:
Increase/(decrease) in liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable

Add/(less) movement in non-cash items:
Revaluation of investments
Depreciation
Loss/(gain) on sale of fixed assets

Net cash provided by operating activities

2003 2002
$ $
(12,483,402) 470,785
(8,489.491)  (10,228.478)
(20,972,893) (9,757,693
(933,950) (1,114,078)
66,467 (20,430)
867,483 (1,134,508)
828,176 72,326
74,153 83,496
5,660 (5,725)
907,989 150,097
(20,932,387)  (10,742,104)
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14. Financial Instruments

General

The group states its investments at balance date at estimated market value. The trustees consider that the fair value of the financial
assets is identical to the value in the statement of financial position.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The group, from time to time, has significant funds in trading bank deposits. The group limits risk by spreading the deposits
over several trading banks. The group has not required collateral or other security to support its financial statements.

The group further limits risk through its policy of placing investment funds with five separate fund managers, with each fund
manager having an investment mandate which requires that they diversify their investments on the group’s behalf. The group
has sought and obtained the advice of professional financial advisers prior to making its investment allocation and placement
decisions.

Interest Rate Risk

The bank deposits are sensitive to changes in interest rates, as are a proportion of the funds managed by the fund managers, and
the loans to Topoclimate South Trust and Nga Hau Wha Society.

15. Capital Commitments

Commitments of $4,202,448 exist for grants which will be distributed from either capital or future income sources in future
years. These grants have not been recorded in either the statements of financial performance or financial position. Specific
commitments are as follows:

2003 2002
$ $
Southern Institute of Technology 839,128 1,678,259
Southland Outdoor Stadium Trust - 1,000,000
Gore Multi Sport Complex - 1,065,465
Eastern Southland Art Gallery - 400,000
Southland Hospice - 375,000
Tuatapere Hump Ridge Track 160,000 200,000
Fiordland Community Events Centre - 400,000
Fiordland Medical Trust - 325,000
Venture Southland — Broadband 423,320 -
Invercargill City Council — Civic Theatre 2,500,000 -
Croydon Aviation Museum 280,000 -
4,202,448 5,443,724

The years in which these commitments fall due are as follows:
Year ending 31 March 2003 - 5,283,724
Year ending 31 March 2004 1,359,128 40,000
Year ending 31 March 2005 1,263,320 40,000
Year ending 31 March 2006 1,040,000 40,000
Year ending 31 March 2007 540,000 40,000
4,202,448 5,443,724

Commitments of up to $473,850 exist for loans which trustees have approved, but which had not been drawn down as at
balance date. The approved loans are as follows:

Borland Lodge 293,850 -
Northern Southland Medical Trust 50,000 -
Wyndham & Districts Community Rest Home 80,000 -
Southland Heritage Building Preservation Trust 50,000 -

473,850 —

16. Related Party Transactions
There were no related party transactions during the year.

17. Tax Calculation
2003 2002
$ $
Net surplus/(deficit) before taxation as per statement of financial performance (12,695,226) 470,785
Less: Charitable business exemption 2,218,891 1,866,081
Dividend income on black-list country equities - -
Tax refund included in income - -
Realised gains on black-list country equities - -
Unrealised gains on NZ equities - 569,423
Unrealised gain on grey-list equities 5,673,306 —
7,892,197 2,435,504

(20,587,423) (1,964,719)
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Add: FIF income - -
Unrealised loss on black-list country equities - -
Unrealised loss on NZ equities 475,160 -
Unrealised loss on grey-list equities - 12,854,750
Reversal of unrealised loss on currency hedging (31/03/00) - -
Non deductible expenditure 453,975 483,082
Imputation credits received 268,869 125,678
Withholding tax 162 —
1,198,166 13,463,510
Total taxable income (19,389,257) 11,498,791
Less: Allocation of beneficiaries’ income to the charitable company - (5,800,000)
Allocation of beneficiaries’ income to tax exempt entities (1,183,800) (4,718,060)
(1,183,800) (10,518,060)
Total trustees’ income/(loss) (20,573,057) 980,731
Less: Tax losses brought forward ($419,216): amount claimed - (980,731)
Assessable income for tax purposes (20,573,057) —
Taxation at 33% - -
Taxation payable/refund due — —
Excess imputation credits converted to loss to carry forward (814,755) (380,841)
Current year loss to carry forward (20,573,057) -
Loss brought forward from 2002 unclaimed (419,216) (38,375)
Total loss to carry forward (21,807,028) (419,216)

Audit Report

To the Readers of the Financial Statements of the Community Trust of Southland

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance
and financial position of the trust and the group as at 31 March 2003. This information is stated in accordance with the
accounting policies set out.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust and group as 31 March 2003 and the results of their operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements;

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

Our firm has also provided other services to the trust and certain of its subsidiaries in relation to grant reviews. Partners and
employees of our firm may deal with the trust and group on normal terms within the ordinary course of business with the trust
and group. These matters have not impaired our independence as auditors of the trust and group. The firm has no other interest
in the trust or any of its subsidiaries.

Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records;
e the financial statements:
— comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and
— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2003 and the results of their
operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Our audit was completed on 15 August 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
WARD WILSON, Invercargill.

(A list of all distributions of income and capital approved by The Community Trust of Southland during the year ended
31 March 2003 is available, on request, from the trust’s office.)
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Community Trusts Act 1999

TSB Community Trust

Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
Notes

Revenue:
Dividend from TSB Bank Ltd 2
Interest received
Other income
Operating revenue
Expenses:
Audit fees
Trustees’ honoraria
Trustees’ expenses
Other expenses
Depreciation
Operating expenses
Funds available for distribution
Donations during the year
Net surplus before taxation
Taxation expense 4
Net surplus after taxation

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2003
Notes

Accumulated funds:
Capital
Initial gift 1

Retained funds
Total funds
Represented by—
Current assets:
Petty cash
TSB Bank Limited
Accrued interest
Dividend receivable

Less current liabilities:

Accrued charges

Donations payable

Working capital

Property, plant and equipment 7
Investments:

Shares in TSB Bank Limited 1

TSB Bank Ltd investments

Suspensory loan 13

For and on behalf of the trustees:
P. BUTTERWORTH, Chairperson.

2003 2002

3 3
8,100,000 3,585,000
137,569 93,826
19,600 550
8,257,169 3,679,376
1,727 1,716
58,311 53,460
11,120 9,630
81,670 71,404
2,083 1,640
154,911 137,850
8,102,258 3,541,526
4,198,250 3,341,400
3,904,008 200,126
3,904,008 200,126
2003 2002
b 3
100 100
10,000,000 10,000,000
10,000,100 10,000,100
4,852,911 948,903
14,853,011 10,949,003
151 134
77,514 10,849
26,445 14,949
3,515,000 -
3,619,110 25,932
21,989 17,860
898,000 213,400
2,699,121 (205,328)
3,890 4331
10,000,000 10,000,000
2,050,000 1,050,000
100,000 100,000
14,853,011 10,949,003
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Statement of Cashflows for the Year Ended 31 March 2003

Notes 2003 2002
3 $
Cashflow from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Other income 19,600 550
Dividends from TSB Bank 4,585,000 3,585,000
Interest received 126,073 86,479
4,730,673 3,672,029
Cash was applied to:
Donations 3,513,650 3,128,000
Payments to suppliers and trustees 148,699 136,575
3,662,349 3,264,575
Net cashflows from operating activities 9 1,068,324 407,454
Cashflows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Principal from investments — 3,435,000
Cash was applied to:
Investments 1,000,000 3,885,000
Purchase of office equipment 1,642 2,098
Net cashflows from investing activities 1,001,642 (452,098)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 66,682 (44,644)
Plus opening cash 1 April 2002 10,983 55,627
Closing balance 31 March 2003 10 77,665 10,983
Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2003
2003 2002
3 3
Equity at 1 April 2002 10,949,003 10,748,877
Retained surplus for the year 3,904,008 200,126
Total recognised revenues and expenses 3,904,008 200,126
Equity at 31 March 2003 14,853,011 10,949,003

Statement of Notes to the Accounts

1. Statement of Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity
TSB Community Trust is a charitable trust formed by a trust deed dated 30 May 1988. A new trust deed was adopted by the

trust on 8 February 2001. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this deed and the Community Trusts
Act 1999.

Measurement Base

The measurement base is that of historical cost.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and financial
position have been applied.

Specific Accounting Policies

Receivables are stated at their estimated realisable value.

Investments

The TSB Bank Limited shares are stated at the value when gifted: 20,000,000 fully paid shares at 50 cents each, representing
$10,000,000. The net asset backing at 31 March 2003 was $6.46 per share.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost, office equipment will be depreciated on a straight line basis over four
years.

Income Tax

The income tax expense charged to the statement of income includes both the current year’s provision and the income tax
effects of timing differences calculated using the liability method.

Tax effect accounting is applied on a comprehensive basis to all timing differences. A debit balance in the deferred tax
account, arising from timing differences or income tax benefits from income tax losses, is only recognised if there is virtual
certainty of realisation.

Financial Instruments

The financial instruments are recorded at their carrying value which is also the fair value of each of the classes of financial
instruments consisting of cash, accrued interest, dividends receivable, investments other than shares in TSB Bank Ltd, accrued
charges and donations payable. As stated above, the shares in TSB Bank Ltd are carried at their value when gifted.
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Cashflows

For the purpose of the statement of cashflow, cash includes cash on hand and deposits held on call with banks.

Goods and Services Tax

The financial statements have been prepared on a G.S.T. inclusive basis.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Dividend income is now recognised when the bank provides for an obligation to pay the dividend. This change in accounting
policy has resulted in additional dividend income of $3,515,000 being included in the current year, leading to an increase in
trust equity and dividends receivable of the same amount. All other policies have been applied on bases consistent with those
used in the previous years.

2. Dividend

The dividend includes $3,315,000 relating to the final instalment received from the bank for year ended 31 March 2002,
$1,270,000 interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2003 and, for the first time, the $3,515,000 final dividend receivable
from the bank for the year ended 31 March 2003.

3. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments that potentially have credit risk are cash, accrued interest and accrued charges.

The maximum credit risk exposure at balance date is the carrying value of bank, accrued interest and accrued charges. This is
also the fair value.

4. Income Tax

The company has income tax losses of $377,524 (2002 — $309,078) available to be carried forward and set off against future
assessable income.

5. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

At balance date, $560,000 has been approved for donations in the 2003/2004 financial year (2002 — $523,800).

6. Publishing Requirements
A comprehensive list itemising all recipients was published in Taranaki’s The Daily News on the following dates:

1st round 18 September 2002
2nd round 12 March 2003
3rd round 9 May 2003

A copy of the list of grants is available to anyone upon request (P.O. Box 667, New Plymouth).
7. Property, Plant and Equipment

2003 2002

$ $

Office equipment at cost 21,288 19,646
Accumulated depreciation 17,398 15,315
3,890 4331

8. Segment Information
The company operates predominately in one industry — investment. All operations are carried out within New Zealand.

9. Reconciliation of Net Surplus With Net Cashflows From Operating Activities

2003 2002
$ b
Net surplus— 3,904,008 200,126
Add/(less):
Depreciation 2,083 1,640
Movements in working capital items:
(Increase)/decrease in receivables (3,526,496) (7,347)
Increase/(decrease) in payables 688,729 213,035
Net cashflows from operating activities 1,068,324 407,454
10. Cash Balances in the Statement of Financial Position
2003 2002
3 3
Petty cash 151 134
TSB Bank Ltd 77,514 10,849
77,665 10,983

11. Related Party Transactions

The trust paid donations throughout the year to community organisations of which the trustees may be members. These
donations were made on normal terms and conditions. There were no amounts outstanding at 31 March relating to these
transactions.

12. Transactions at Nil or Nominal Value

Professional services have been provided to the trust during the year at no cost.
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13. Suspensory Loan

An interest free suspensory loan of $100,000 was made to the Waitara Railway Preservation Society in 2001. The funding is to
be used for infrastructure, heritage, tourism and job creation. The loan is secured over the rail with the provision that the
mortgage will be suspended after four years if, in the trust’s view, the Waitara Railway Preservation Society has fulfilled
certain obligations under the loan.

14. Consolidated Financial Statements

The trust has not prepared consolidated financial statements which would include the results and financial position of TSB
Bank Ltd. A copy of the financial statements of TSB Bank Ltd are available on request from the office of the trust.

Auditors’ Report
To the Readers of the Financial Statements of the TSB Community Trust

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of
the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2003. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies
set out.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no relationship with, or interests in, the trust.
Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

As stated in note 14, the trust has not prepared consolidated financial statements which would include the results and financial
position of TSB Bank Ltd. This is a departure from Financial Reporting Standard No. 37 which requires consolidated financial
statements to be prepared including all subsidiaries. Had the trust prepared the consolidated financial statements, an estimate of
the effect would have been to show a group net surplus after taxation for the year of $17,213,400 and total group accumulated
funds of $134,096,000 as at 31 March 2003.

In our opinion:
e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and

e cxcept for the effect of the departure from applicable Financial Reporting Standard No. 37 as outlined above, the financial
statements:

— comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;
— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2003 and the results of its operations and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Our audit was completed on 21 August 2003 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
LANDRIGAN WAITE, Chartered Accountants, New Plymouth.
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